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Wi A 2
Profile of China Charity Federation

HREZEBSHIT1994F, BEPERMAIUEREEMER, BROEESUINAR, FAREMHS
HATESMHEERIFEN 2B S EE,

Established in 1994, China Charity Federation, which is approved by Chinese government and legally
incorporated, is a national nonprofit public organization attended voluntarily by citizens, legal persons and
other social organizations devoted to charities.

25 Tenet

RAANBEEX W, AP ERKEAFANERERE, FHHS ERENNAMEERE, FREME
XM SHEBTIE,

To carry forward the humanitarian spirit, develop and expand such Chinese traditional virtues as poverty
alleviation, help those miserable individuals and group in trouble and carry out social assistance work in a
variety of forms.

JEAREAE Master Data

Owning a non-administrative system, CCF is a non-governmental organization with independent
operation

0 OfTE4mHl, EIMILIE(ERREIZEE K

1 MEI R EEG BN E N ZEAR

The first national charity organization named with Charity on Chinese Mainland

BHSALR AT S AR
5A Level Charity Fund in the first batch

8 FRTHER, KA. TE. B, ZH. BF, K& BESFSXRIEELR

Carry out 8 series of charity projects including disaster-relief, poverty -alleviation, aiding the poor,
the old, orphans, people with disabilities, tuition assistance and medical assistance

FEREMBEBE31M4E. BiEX. HiEET
3 1 Its group members and charity projects cover 31 provinces, municipalities and

municipalities directly under the central government
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HHEIBTIMSREN
CCF has 367 member units
20164F E I S 1B IEFH128.36 127
1 28 2 Raising money and materials worth RMB12.836 billion Yuan in 2016

F7 ewrrmmsmsenrEpom
Ten MI"IO“ Thousands of million poverty-stricken people have been aided in different forms

(YK Organization Chart
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FRZ3KH]  Board Members
ERERSRGFESK
Lifetime Honorary Presidents of CCF

ENKREE EREEE TEEREE
Mr. CUI Naifu Mr. YAN Mingfu Mr. FAN Baojun

REABFEARK REBEBREE AR REEBEAB
PHREFZ, +EREFRER RE+=FERRER REEAE. ETRZEHNESE
PEEEZEE—ESK FEEREIEEMESK PERESEEDASK
Former Minister of the Ministry Farmer deputy minister of the Former Minister of the Ministry of Civil

of Civil Affairs, member of the 12th Ministry of Civil Affairs, member Affairs, Standing Committee member
and 13th Central Committee of the of the 13th Central Committee of the 9th and 10th National Committee
Communist Party of China (CPC), of the Communist Party of of the Chinese People's Political
and the First President of CCF. China (CPC), and the Second Consultative Conference, and the Third

President of CCF. President of CCF.
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Honorary President

Ik FAREZEARKRRSESZERSBZLK

WANG Guangying Vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 9th National People's Congress
(NPC)

eam Fh. TEREEARRRRESESZRFZFZRK, PEEREEGZERSPRERSERE

HE Luli Vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 9th and 10th National People's Congress, and
president of the Central Committee of the Revolutionary Committee of the Chinese Kuomintang

FLREEARREALESERLBBRK

NI Zhifu Vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 7th National People's Congress

Fuxn HEARBEHWHRUENEEZEZRSER

WANG Wenyuan President of the 9th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political Consultative
Conference

AR HEARBEMERNETREEZERSEERE. F+—E2EARRRASESZRREIZRK

ZHOU Tienong Vice—president of the 10th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political
Consultative Conference, and vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 11th National People's
Congress (NPC)

Bzt PEARBAMESNENEZEZRSEIERE

YANG Rudai Vice—president of the 9th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political Consultative
Conference

BEE Fh, TREEARRRREESZERZFZRK

JIANG Zhenghua Vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 9th and 10th National People's
Congress (NPC)

WEKR FhE. TEEEARKRRASESZEAREIZRK

XU Jialu Vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 9th and 10th National People's Congress (NPC)

AR - MAHAAR FEARBAHERUET. +—EEEZRIEIERE

Abdul'ahat Abdulrixit Vice—president of the 10th and 11th National Committee of the Chinese People's
Political Consultative Conference

BEE PEARBEHESUET. t—E2EZRSEER

HUANG Mengfu Vice—president of the 10th and 11th National Committee of the Chinese People's
Political Consultative Conference

AOY - XXR F+EEEARRKRASEZSZERRAIZLEK

Ismail Amat Vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 10th National People's Congress (NPC)

KirFE HEARBAHHRUE+REEEZERREIER

ZHANG Huaixi Vice—president of the 10th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political

Consultative Conference

G



KBE PEARBEHERIWEL. TREEZEZRREIERE

ZHANG Siqging Vice—president of the 9th and 10th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political
Consultative Conference

FRtt PEARBEHESNEA. TEEEZERREIERE

LI Guixian Vice—president of the 9th and 10th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political

Consultative Conference

REZEZSRK. B, BPK
President, Vice—president, and Secretary—general of CCF

=K

President

FRR Fr—REEEAXRRR. 2EAXMBEFZERSER, REASRZENR. 2EZRITEERS
DAEEZEEE. FEZRMESK,

LI Bengong Representative of the 11th National People's Congress, Member of Finance and Economic
Committee of the National People's Congress, Party Member of Ministry of Civil Affairs, Standing Deputy
Director of the National Working Committee Office on Aging, and Chairman of the China Ageing Association

EIESSS

Vice—president

Fwig PEARBHESERESTK

WANG Shufeng Former Vice—president of Chinese PLA General Hospital

H2F PRERNXIZREHiZ. £ITZFRHiL

DU Xuefang Former Deputy Secretary of Work Committee of Central Government Departments, and
Former Secretary of Discipline Inspection Work Committee for Central Organs

FRE ZERWMER, KBABNERIERE

LI Hongta Member of the National Committee of the Chinese People's Political Consultative Conference
(CPPCC), and Former Vice—president of Anhui People's Political Consultative Committee

SKEDRR  KFIEBIR ARG, RLZHKFIFLKRARAK

ZHANG Yinzhong Former Party Member of Ministry of Water Resources, and Former Leader of
Discipline Inspection Team of the Commission for Discipline Inspection of the Central Committee of the CPC
in Ministry of Water Resources

BYE EEAXEZSZER, PEARKEHET

ZHENG Gongcheng Member of Standing Committee of the National People's Congress, and Professor
of Renmin University of China

ERE Ft+—RE2EAXRR. UMEZRSZER. BXREZERRAIBK

CUI Junhui Representative of the 11th National People's Congress, Member of the Finance Committee,
and Former Deputy Director of the State Administration of Taxation

PR

Secretary—general

WESE REENXBRSEREK
BIAN Zhiwei Former Director of the Ministry of Civil Affairs Organs Service

~2
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President Message

20165 AR, AHESERANERSET, BSRARMERMERSE, UEEEAHIES,
KFFHREIF AZ S, RESSE, SRR, SWITIERE THERR.

—RUBEEMBHLEARN, ARTEEZESEZERFI. B “hEEER” B
ZRIFINEREY, THESNEEAGRFBINETSIEBHEMERSH, AREIEMR
FIBENRIRHIEIT T TR CEM,

TRESRIFREAARD, [EHESHNESESRAME, HHREHAHE, SIFKEE
&R, #EHFMNTFMERERIASHBERNNR, BISEXMES—NWEEZBIBEE
HRS, ARELZ. BPHENEEEN, 2EXHATAHRENHNERISMTRT, X
WIERN S MINE171.32128 7T, #FEZHEES1776 A, AMREXNEFREEERHR. BR
BRIEM, RIEFRRIEMR. BESEFELLTMELI0EN, XAEBNTHESEICIEERIR
RTEFEX, MRGE. ZEFN, EXETMESHMAENEZERE, UARENERE
X, SHIRBEXRRAREHLETRIRER,

ZRMRARSRES, WREHASHRNE, ELMRITERE, ERAERKN+ZEEY
REz, SRR, BERBFELRM TS, EHRE TN ERESITHERM L, FEHF
BTHEAXSURIMNELE. BRAAZSFE=ANELEKS, BEIRELARSEAEE
RIBEER, #ITEARIE , 22EXZXTEMEXNFBEEES, FHEZAS5E
BRERTIEPRK, 2016 FEMITRAIERERIAE TRHUMWM S, BSMBTS5LKEKEZ
. HAERAS. XELDSEEMNS. BEHSFEFREWERS. BEHTE. SEGKLT
SOHMESSENHNEIE, FANEBTAENN. FTRBETIBESEHINL, EHBEX
MERSIEAERE THER.

MERMESZIR, EEITEBRAE. WEIFEHEEME, 20165F 22 MUEMFER
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ATE, BEEERE, REFAR. IERIE. TEHEREAK, BEIRWY
BEZRRNBWSTIER, ERNAENEREMEEIE, BRI TREEML
Z, HHEBE. BEFEE. SXUHE, BEDAFRILTHEZE., /ANAM
G522 EE, SEATR—NSMERE, MBI TIAEELENALARZREES,

ERAGSR. XM, EREMNIERNEE. B, SSHEL
E378REAUSREf, MFASEEZERETEZRS., KERPEUE
REBIDIZNM, URBERTH. BEQHEBRHERIERRM, 525—
BERTEVNRET NS, TEERENERN, 2ERAEKSRMESE,
FTUIERS, RMERY,; FEHREBEEZERATEERS. KERPELER
SN AZNMERRNEZ, ¥MAEREE,; ZE mHRE, ZERATH
FARERBMRHBGHIRE, £RETEENEEHSTRMEENG
HRFHESR, & (FEREFEL) WUITRIT, 2016 FELEZMBESEN
BERKIBREFRE LB, HEEFW202.41Z7T,

HEREMEXERZNETTENEET, REHAZRERAFRIE,
ik, B%, FREXRLSTERSUER; ELEER/NRHSHKEE
BT, ZEAAZRARTMERNKRETH, R2XEEBSNYE, EREERE
B, BRASEEFAHZRAFEAIEMES; BEF. 45, HERE
RROSK, BEFUERMENTHLE ., HRMEE. FHFRE, UIRE
RAPLFZENFERESRR. SlEHSNE; ERXEENH,. HSAR
BERRE. BREZHHERT, PEREESNEAKSRAERLAE. Rika
B, BUISMHEXR, HEABREESS, BEXNENZESIHRE,
T—%, BEEBBERNFIRNEER, KANARZEZUSTCE. 1L
SN, MEMABERXRANE, HILBRER; HEIFERTE KM,
SEE AR ; SEMEX MR TIE, SIEREHE; UREDZD, MR
BE#IR,

BE—ERFRGEHHEG, BAAHKERNIHE, BAASHLELCAL
LR EE, i, RRRESEAARRTERROBRG, 20174, 1LHE
BF %k, m—BE. REGMH, UEHRRBMSLEREE, AEHRESL
&R HE KR ST
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With the in-depth changes of international and domestic situation and
charitable cause in China, China Charity Federation has walked through an
arduous development history. In 2012, supported by leaders of the Party and
government as well as all sectors of community, our Federation adhered to the
mainline of systemized and regularized construction and constantly improved
core competitiveness, making due contribution to giving full play to the function
of charitable cause in the construction of socialist harmonious society.

Collection work gained ground. In 2012, the world economic experienced
low ebb, which affected collection work of charitable organizations at home and
abroad to a certain degree. In the face of pressure of collection, Our Federation
positively gave full play to its own advantages, while carrying out collection
through its own brand projects and foundations, ceaselessly exploring new
collection methods and channels and creating a new height for its total amount
of annual collection. Our Federation received RMB7,446,000,000.00 of social
donation, which included RMB344,000,000.00 of monetary fund and materials
donated equal to RMB7,102,000,000.00, laying a good foundation to relieve
social mass in difficulty and comprehensively carry out charity work.

Project management level improved steadily. The implementation effect of
charitable projects is the main criteria to judge the contribution made to society
and comprehensive strength of a charitable organization. With the arduous
work over 18 years, Our Federation has established a project system featured
by wide coverage, standard management and prominent salvation effect. In
2012, Our Federation conducted overall regulation on project and fund from
such aspects as management system and operation procedures, achieving
outstanding effects. Under joint effort of national charity associations and
partners, Our Federation carried out such charitable projects and charitable
funds as poverty alleviation, placation on the elderly, aiding the orphans,
supporting education, aiding students, helping the disabled and medical
assistance, etc.. Projects and funds covered 31 provinces, autonomous
regions and municipalities directly under the central government. With the
down-to-earth manner, the charitable salvation projects won wide praise from
leaders of the state and government as well as social public.

Financial work went on in a regularized and orderly manner. In 2012, Our
Federation took the financial system construction as the mainline, making
amendment to ten internal regulations such as Provisions on Expenditure
Management and Provisions on Invoice Management, etc. on the basis of
sticking to carrying out state relevant laws and regulations, according to
requirements of regulations of relevant departments and in combination with
the features of its own actual work, establishing basic financial system frame
and gradually standardizing accounting behavior and financial procedures.
Over the past year, our Federation has passed the annual inspection made by
Folk Management Bureau of the Ministry of Civil Affairs and Bill Management

Center of the Ministry of Finance, annual audit made by accounting firm, and

10
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completed annual special auditing work of all projects in coordination with all
departments. The efforts made by our Federation in such aspects as financial
standard and transparence have been recognized and praised by aforesaid
competent and accounting authorities.

Propaganda work created a new situation. In recent years, apart from
positively establishing cooperative relationship with mass media, Our
Federation has also attained great achievement on self-media construction.
At present, Our Federation has established all-dimensional and multiform
propaganda platform covering Yearbook of China Charity, Charity magazine,
Charity Public Welfare Newspaper, CPPCC Newspapers Charity Weekly,
China Charity Network and website of China Charity Federation of the
Ministry of Civil Affairs through the methods of sponsoring or participating in
sponsorship. While carrying out routine propaganda, Our Federation positively
organized and participated in propaganda of all kinds, ceaselessly creating
new charity propaganda way. Our Federation promoted the transmission
of charitable culture by taking charity education project as carrier. In 2012,
Our Federation organized experts and scholars to write Charity Reading, on
basis of which, the activity of “charitable culture entering into campus” was
launched, which was praised by teachers, students and parents.

Frequent foreign communications and cooperation Our Federation has
always been devoted to internationalized construction of our own, establishing
communication and cooperation relationship with charitable organizations
worldwide. At present, Our Federation is the only member of United Way
Worldwide on Chinese mainland, keeping good cooperation relationship
with it for long term. In 2012, senior leadership communication between
Our Federation and the United Way Worldwide is frequent and cooperation
layer was further improved. The communication activities with charitable
organizations in Taiwan and Hong Kong and other areas were also increased
notably, and the cooperation scope was further enlarged, laying solid
foundation for more substantial cooperation.

It is not easy for China Charity Federation to get its achievements in
2012. Such achievements depend on the cautious and conscientious work
and teamwork of all working staff and volunteers, more on correct leadership
of the Party and government, the concern from all the society as well as great
support from group members and partners of Our Federation. Hereby, |
express my heartfelt gratitude to everyone! In the New Year, we are willing to
continue fighting ahead and cooperating with everyone, ceaselessly promoting
the development of charitable cause and making greater contribution to

constructing socialist harmonious society!

11
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Significant Events

20165E1H20H, 20155 “E1TXT - BHhZE
REENRELR" B "HWZERSEHRAFELE
R ELEEBHIXEIT, FEEELRSESE
SKEMESMENFHHE, ERIEDBHSSH
BERAERNABTLEERESRZEMEMAPLEEESR
SIEERNBMNREG, BEEATANES, 5£
EEHZERMNAZIHEIAFN, PEEEZS
BEHSER—EEF £, AEIINBTEINE
B, SMEANPETREHENE,

+—REEHMHEIERERRN (B ) . LR
ELSESRSKIME (£—) WIRRBERFE
F (F—) BHFTCH

On Jan. 20th, the Exhibition of Philanthropic Achievements of CPPCC Members in the year of 2015 &
Seminar on CPPCC Engagement in Poverty-alleviation Development has been held. EVP Wang Shufeng
attended and gave remarks. Wang Shufeng has briefed the achievements of China Charity Federation and
the national charity network in recent years and the promotion of some major projects cannot make without
support of CPPCC members. China Charity Federation is committed to collaborate with all sectors to promote
the development of Chinese philanthropy and great China Dream.

2016FE3A1ATH, HEERELRSE
REBF “—HKEMEOITE” BAAKXK
®. EMZERRRSBHEENES, XS
WHRLZESZSHBEREEEESEET
EEZRLERD, BAFELEEMEIIH
SLHASRER. ZRTH/BEREHNER
ZEXTHRFENSE, BRI/ ZHE
“—RRBMEBOITE , BAERBER
o

+—EEEAXRE. PREELSS
KERAANBELEEEL “—KREBKE DT
B EAPREEZSSESRERANEL
¥, BHEBWMEHUEE “BRER” XINE
ABRAES L, TTELEEHER. 2#
LHMERIEESEE, SEEHER. ¥
ARPRAZZENFEEMAES LS,
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March 1, a seminar and press release was held in Beijing. The event was undertaken by

the Press Volunteerism Promotion Committee of China Charity Federation, and sponsored
exclusively by Longligi Love Fund. The participants highly appreciated the call and action for
thrifty virtue by the Central Propaganda Department and other ministries, and carried out the
project at scale positively, which was very supportive to the targeted-poverty-alleviation strategy.

President of China Charity Federation Li Bengong stated that Project One Paper For Love

acted an critical role of China Charity Federation responding the strategy and the beneficiaries
were targeted to the poor causing by serious diseases. Former Vice chairman of Anhui CPPCC
Li Hongta, deputy Director of the environment and resources protection committee of NPC Dong
Peiyong gave speeches in the meeting.

201643A15H, HERELSSKEARR. EFESKEME, BPRBER. 2K
BIEFRALAGER R ZE R, IIRBMEEBRK., HEADLAEZEEINFTHEREE, 15BTF,

FAREK—T

TERTRETBEZER/FAMS LS, WRTREBESEKAEZTHITEBRLT

@R/, ot “KPRPEE" THETRHITTHR, 16BEF, FAARKK—ITERETE

EhaBES

SRBRAE . Aﬁﬁﬁ*\“RﬂAkE%EsﬁAﬁ%W#ﬁ%W§u&<ﬁ

E) ZEHBPITERFENERTHITER, WRTRETEEHSTIEBRANE, FHHE

ESM(BE) XEHITEZBRTER %E,ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ—ﬁ§M<m=>Tuﬁ BE
THREHIEAR,

March 15, President Li Bengong, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng, Secretary
General Bian Zhiwei, President Assistant Chen Yangqiu, Director of Project Department Shao
Jiayan and Director of Communication Liu Fang visited Tianjin to inspect the charity work. On
the afternoon of Mar. 15, the group visited the headquarter of Hetong Elderly Welfare Institution,
listened to the report from Vice chairman Fang Jiake and had a panel discussion on the Long-
term Care Alliance work plan. On the morning of Mar. 16, the delegation met with Honorary
President of Tianjin Charity Association Lu Huansheng, Presdient Cao Xiurong, Executive Vice
President Wang Xuefu, Vice President and Secretary General Tong Shuhai and the executive
chief-editor of Charity Magazine Li Yulin, listened to the report of the charity association and
exchanged views of the work in Tianjin. President Li visited the office of the Magazine and gave
his greetings to all the staff.

20165E3H20H, HEEERSSKHERUMS
ML EEMSFITEEEERE TIESUGHHE,
SWRBENENR “TRESEHE” NELHEER, Y
B AAL, FM “ETERRK” EiHEE
RFZE, DEESEPNERLEAREEZHSE, &
BAEEENSSKNLERE, E8EFTTKIENES L
WIIESE, T, EHER. EEMhS. TRYEHS
fiI. MBEZFRK. MFEFEIAI0ASMEN, SSHE
DAEE EEANEEREERTE,
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March 20, President Assistant of China Charity Federation Chen Yangiu has attended the
meeting of Philanthropy Education in Shaanxi and gave a speech. The meeting shared best
practise of the implementation of the project “Philanthropy Education in One Thousand School”,
rewarded the best operational organizations, schools and best-performance students in the speech
contest, and deployed the project in all schools within the Province. President of Shaanxi Charity
Association Liu Weilong, Director of the provincial Education Committee Wang Jianli deployed the
tasks. Nearly 300 people from education committees and charity association from municipal and
county level, rewarded organizations, schools and students participated.

-

E.

-+ . =
r{i@m RS R RIS

2016%F4A17H, “HEHKAETZERSZEHASHIL
AEBE-RESRARRKE” EEERKADBH, &
HZEDSYEARBEESEREM, SaREKITE
HESHPEKRALZERSEHSERE, HEXE—F
HLBE, 2K, BSKNBBKESRET, 2P K
BEFERRBSSMESI

April 17, the founding conference and 1st member congress of China Poverty-alleviation
Volunteerism Promotion Committee was held in poverty-alleviation office in State Council.
China Charity Federation has been selected as the member institution of the council. The
participants discussed and passed the bylaw, elected the council members, President, Vice
Presidents and secretary general and other relevant issues. Secretary General Bian Zhiwei
attended the meeting representing China Charity Federation.

201655140, PEEEZELRSE SIS KIMIE
HPRBAASME=R “CCTVEEZR” BENFE
HIIE, RERMNEZZHAKRMAER. FEBSHER
¥, IMESSHAEEEZE A NDME, BSFER
SEERERBIEZERSH ﬁ%kﬁ%ﬂ BT WK
XTF2AFKECRFEEEMBITEH” BHITER. 2
SHEIMNZRSRERATHERLE.

May 14, Executive Vice President of China Charity Federation Wang Shufeng attended the 3rd
CCTV Philanthropy Gala Night recording, which hosted by Ouyang Xiadan, Chen Weihong and
Chao Dong. Mr. Wang presented the award to Annual Philanthropic Figures. Executive President
of Press Volunteerism Promotion Committee of China Charity Federation Xu Yixuan presented the
overview of the aid mission to help 1000 echinococcosis patients living in poverty in Tibet. Deputy
Director of Communication Office Bai Jingxuan accompanied.

14
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2016%5H18H, RMAEEELRSENFEESE LR
SWELREBHF. SKFAR. BEFESKIME, 8IS
KERE., BISKBM. MBRKEES. SKEEFNR
MURRBLESHAEE, KEEXERAHRE,
SWHNFEL TRRKERALXMHTERE. EHE
SKEMEMPUEZRE, SWHRPBRAESERF, A
BFZEIMNS . RUEX (EEE) , RSBEFELEA
KEZLSZR., BSKABIHASEEETHITT (ESE
&) RiE, EERRES (BEXE) WERABEMERT
AT T R R -
May 18, the 7th meeting of supervisor board of the 4th session of the Council was held
in Beijing. President Li Bengong, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng, Vice President
Li Hongta and Zheng Gongcheng, Secretary General Bian Zhiwei, President Assistant Chen
Yanqiu attended the meeting along with the members of Council and Supervisor Board all
over the nation, which totally more then 100 participants.
The participants reviewed and passed the annual report made by President Li Bengong
and the Audit Report made by Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng. Secretary General
Bian Zhiwei facilitated. Member of Standing Committee of the National People's Congress,

Vice President Zheng Gongcheng interpreted Charity Law, and the audience discussed and
exchanged ideas in terms of some key points and practices.

20165£5H25H, £EKHEIEFFUBBRKKBRRRPREER[EER. £ERHEFATES
HERELEREZAFMERFESE, AMBRREZAFIZ. BEEIER. BUEZHEI/ANN
ARBRREERESH XK., PERELZLSRKERR, EFSESKEINE, BoTARTEEZ
ERFTEZRSPUITESKBEHRER, KRBNHERZZESFRNBX G RFEERBITHE
FTRABENSESRR, REPEEZZELSMAXERNE, BHESHREXARRECRFESE
RERR

May 25th, Vice Chairman and Secretary General of CPPCC Zhang Qingli, visited the
Tibetan patients with hydatid disease in Wujing General Hospital, representing the Chairman
of CPPCC Yu Zhengsheng. Deputy Party Secretary, Executive Vice Chairman and Secretary
of the Commission of Tibet Autonomous Region Deng Xiaogang, Vice Chairman Duo Ji Ci
Zhu, President of China Charity Federation Li Bengong, Executive Vice President Wang
Shufeng, Executive President of the Press Volunteerism Promotion Committee of China
Charity Federation Xu Yixuan accompanied. Zhang Qingli gave high remarks on the medical
aid action of China Charity Federation in Tibet and hoped more fund could be raised to help
the patients with hydatid disease in Tibet regain health.
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20166A7H, PERELSFIRYUEEE
ElEMIETETEH, kELE®E. BB,
HEN., MBAEFZIEER. SitHBEsH. 44
. BAMTEESBWBRKULASURITIERN
ZEHARKHLIT4008 A S M,

LA ESEER. MIERELLSKE
MEHRDE, PEEEZSSRKERNHEZIHF
HiE, REFEREALRESHORZHIENBHEE, &
EFX R FRALEE RE FEHBRETH A5
EHEFIITRNRSE, HIEEELSEISKEN.
WMILEEZE RSB RIER LR EEHLNARIEZE
EFMEUFEETEEIRES. BIAPEEEZSUPKLES. SKOEFAMER, E£58
SR EMIEEREIIZELE,

RREEFENRPEEZLSEIRETXTRMEREEZXNME, ROXERBSRBELRE
EFENBEEREZ —, (BEBE) WALk, PEZE[SEENBRNERAEEITIEARER, &
WHEAEEMEE XL, NEEBRNSEEZESERL, EDFEEBEKE. MRS —EHFEER
BEARAER, HFARBFEEFREZSEFIERETE, PRAKEE ZRAMESHEXER, AR
ThERM., AEXWEFSR, AEEREEE, TRESMA, FBEEXUME TR,

June 7, the Deputy Dean of Public Relations School of
training of new  China University of Labour Relations Yan
Charity Law Sibin both gave lectures on interpretation of

organized by
China Charity
Federation
has been
carried in Ningbo,
Zhejiang Province.
There have been more

the Charity Law. Vice President of Zhejiang
Provincial Charity Li Gang and Secretary
General of Hubei Provincial Charity Tan
Guanghua spoke on implementation of
innovation with the guidance of Charity
Law. Secretary General Bian Zhiwei and
President Assistant Chen Yangiu facilitated

than 400 participants who were the
deputy secretary general and above from
all provincial charities, charities of capital
cities of each Province and representatives
from within Zhejiang Province.

Vice Chairman of Zhejiang CPPCC
and the President of Zhejiang Charity
Association Chen Jiayuan made the
welcome remarks; President of China
Charity Federation Li Bengong attended
and gave a speech as well. Chairman of
Social Organization SerVice Center of
Ministry of Civil Affairs Liu Zhongxiang,

the training and Executive Vice President
Wang Shufeng gave a close speech.

This training session is an action
to respond the instruction of MCA on
advocacy of the Charity Law, leveraging
the advantage of the national network.
China Charity Federation has committed
to promote Charity Law comprehensively
and in multi-dimension - by internal all-staff
learning, national training, webinars, social
media, launching column in own medias
and mobilizing public medias.
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June 24, Executive Vice President of China Charity Federation Wang Shufeng attended the
opening ceremony of Smile Train in Qinghai and visited the patients whereafter. Mr. Wang showed his
confidence that the event will integrate more resources with the engagement of Miss Universe and
create more impact to the children with cleft lips and palates in China as well as Smile Train is one of
the most influential projects with most beneficiaries, most institutions and people engaged so far.
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June 30, all party member and staff Two-Learn One-Do Party-themed meeting has been held in
China Charity Federation. President Li Bengong, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng, Secretary
General Bian Zhiwei, President Assistant Chen Yangiu attended the meeting.

Vice President of Lvliang Municipal Charity Gao Min has been invited to give a keynote speech.
President Li Bengong led all 47 party members take the vows to join the Party.
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July 20th to 22nd, the annual meeting of Smile Train has taken place in Suzhou. Secretary General
Bian Zhiwei attended the meeting. He made the presentation of the annual report and assignment for

the work plan of 2017. Director of Project Department Shao Jiayan, Director of Finance Gao Shouhua,
and representatives of 26 provincial and municipal charities participated the meeting.
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July 21st, President Li Bengong attended the ceremony in 2nd People’s Hospital in Tibet for
being China Charity Federation Hydatid Disease Treatment Center and receiving technical support
from 302 Hospital of PLA. The leaders attending the ceremony are Chairman of Tibet Automatons
Region Luo Sang Jiang Cun, Vice Minister of Ministry of Civil Affairs Gong Puguang, Vice Chairman
of Tibet Automatons Region De Ji and Duo Ji Ci Zhu, Director of Social Organization Administration
Bureau Zhan Chengfu, Chairman of the regional Health Commission Wang Yalin, Vice Director of 302
Hospital of PLA Li Jin, etc.

President Li Bengong said that China Charity Federation donated medical equipment in a total
value of over RMB 2 million to this hospital and set up the center as an supplementary effort for the
Supporting Tibet Campaign initiated by Ministry of Civil Affairs, which provided access for medical
treatment locally. China Charity Federation will be committed to raise more fund for the initiative.
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Sept. 1, the Press Release of Spring Festival Campaign Charity Love Warms Tens of Thousands

of Poor Families has been held welcoming the first Day of Philanthropy in China. China Charity

Federation called for a joint effort of the national charity network to fundraising for the project and

provide a better platform for individual donors. President Li Bengong, Executive Vice President Wang

Shufeng, Secretary General Bian Zhiwei, President Assistant Chen Yangqiu attended the event..
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Oct. 10th, a Two-Learn One-Do Party-themed activity took place in China Charity Federation,
aiming to reinforce education and serVice for floating party members, elevate the Ideological identity,
exchange experience among different organizations and promote the party building development.
President Li Bengong, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng, Secretary General Bian Zhiwei,
President Assistant Chen Yangqiu attended the event.

Deputy Director of Leading Group for Coordination of the Construction of Mental Civilization of
Central State Organs Zhao Qingshan, Operation Officer of Leading Group for Coordination of the
Construction of Mental Civilization of Central State Organs Mu Weihua, Party Secretary of Social
Organization SerVice Center Liu Zhongxiang, Deputy General Manager of Corporate Business
Division of Headquarter of China Agricultural Bank Niu Mingxia, Deputy Director of Department of
Political Affairs of 302 Hospital of PLA Sun Jie, Head of Transplant Surgery Wang Hongbo, Deputy
Director of Department of Medical SerVices Liu Qingyuan, and other representatives from 20
organizations and medias joined the meeting.

2016EEHEREELRSBH017EE “"HEBREAR" &3,
ZENRHPEZEDSESL, AL HEESHESI -1
RBZEHFRRENE. SETEETHEMNES ARRE. IF
ZAN. REXR. BFILESHITRIE, EEMEEARLE
Ed—A RN H.

E(RELX) MHALENE—F, ARSMEPRBEEKXRS
B, PEZZELSHALESHEESR, ROXBASHALER
ERFANEZMER, L TERF, £AKE, FE8MIERER, X
NEEHRARE, TZHR "BEBRAR” KAFAEZ, ®A
EEENRE, FEZESSFARNFFLESRALT "BRITEE

20



China Charity Federation has launched the annual Spring
Festival Campaign Charity Love Warms Tens of Thousands of
Poor Families of 2017. This is the flagship project of China Charity ; _
Federation, collaborated with its national network. It carried out : 'ﬁ%ﬁi’
every year before the New Year and Spring Festival by visiting the | W ik
disadvantaged group with allowance and in-kind donations to bring
them happy and care during the national holiday season.

At the first year of Charity Law, China Charity Federation

RGN | Significant Events
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united all charities and leverage the network to raise fund for the

initiative and reach remotely in the local. China Charity Federation
advocated publicly for engagement and donation as well.

The campaign launched in 2003. In 2017, China Charity
Federation has raised RMB 1.5 million with the funding
of Haoyunlai Fund, YuanMeng Fund, Public Fund, Press
Volunteerism Promotion Committee of China Charity Federation
and individual donors. President Li Bengong, Executive Vice
President Wang Shufeng, Secretary General Bian Zhiwei,
President Assistant Chen Yanqiu, Deputy Secretary General Zhang
Xinguo led teams to visit Lvliang City in Shanxi Province, Zhoukou
City in Henan Province, Akesu in Xinjiang Autonomous Region,
Shaoguan City in Guangdong Province, Macheng City in Hubei
Province and Yanchuan County in Shaanxi Province with local
charity staff and donors, and delivered greetings to employees in
poverty working for the petrochemical systems.
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PIPRFKESCIE
International Sxchange and Cooperation
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Secretary General of Community Chest of Korea Visit China Charity Federation
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On Mar. 14th, Secretary General of Community Chest of Korea Mr. Kim paid a visit to China Charity
Federation. President Li Bengong, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng and Secretary General
Bian Zhiwei received the Korean guests and both parties has a very productive meeting and signed
an MOU which opened a new page of the bilateral partnership. In terms of the MOU, both parties
will exchange and cooperate on the basis of mutual trust by complementary strengths and shared
resources to contribute to philanthropy cause and promote the exchange for both countries.
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Meeting with the well-known MC & Philanthropist
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On Mar 17th, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng meet with the well-known MC &
Philanthropist Ms. Jin Yuxi and has a discussion on the fundraising campaign for Smile Train project
partnered with Miss Universe Competition. Ms. Xue Yu from Smile Train Beijing Office and Deputy
Director of Project Department of China Charity Federation Liu Ying joined the meeting.

EW - ERTH TR

Chief-Director of World Vision China Visit China Charity Federation
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On Apr 7th, chief-Director of World Vision il
China Jian Qiwei, manager Liang Zhuoran il “f* o ;
visited China Charity Federation. President -
Li Bengong, Executive Vice President Wang
Shufeng and Secretary General Bian Zhiwei
received the guests, and both sides signed
the agreement of project A Better Tomorrow
For Children, which turn a new page to the

partnership.
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UWW Vice President Visited China Charity Federation
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On July 25th, Vice President Jose Ferrao, Regional Vice President of Asia Wang Xueliang of UWW
visited China Charity Federation. Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng, Secretary General Bian
Zhiwei and Director of Foreign Affairs Chen Yuanyuan received the guests, and both sides discussed
next steps and the current progress of the project A Better Tomorrow For Children as well as analyzed

the external challenges, both agreed on project communication, branding and responsibilities of the
Project Office.

ghIEHT I ( New Solution ) ZF2AC5
New Solution Visited China Charity Federation
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On Aug 30th, Founder of New Solution (Korea) Prof. Kang
visited China Charity Federation. Executive Vice President Wang
Shufeng and Director of Foreign Affairs Chen Yuanyuan received
the Korean guests. Both discussed on implementation of LBC
project, work plan of 2017 and how to mobilize giving of Korean
corporate. Both agreed on an MOU to boost donation from
Korean, facilitate exchange and collaboration as well as promote
the development of philanthropy in both countries.
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Chairman of GKL Foundation Visited China Charity Federation
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On Sept 2nd, Chairman Lee of GKL Foundation of South Korea visited China Charity Federation.
Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng and Director of Foreign Affairs Chen Yuanyuan received
the guests. Both reviewed the project report and achievements of 2016, and discussed the work plan
of 2017. Besides the LBC project, both decided to further collaborate on scholarship program for
colleague students.

FHELDS 22X I AT 185

Regional Director of Asia of LDSC Visited China Charity Federation
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On Sept 8th, Regional Director of Asia of LDSC Zhuo Chuxuan visited China Charity Federation.
Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng and Director of Foreign Affairs Chen Yuanyuan received the
guests. Both satisfied with the report of Sanitation Project, Watering Project and Wheelchair Project,
and made consensus on the direction of future collaboration.
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China Charity Federation Atended UWW Round-table Forum
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On Sept 26th, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng
attended UWW Round-table Forum in Mexico, co-hosted
by United Way Worldwide and United Way Mexico. It is an
annual gathering of the high-net-worth individual donors of
UWW and participants coming from seven countries. Director
of Foreign Affairs Chen Yuanyuan and Chair of the Board of
Beijing Zhongshang Huimin E-commerce CO. Ltd. Mr. Zhang
Yichun accompanied.

The forum focused on education, youth success and
health and migration and deliberated on the challenges in
communities, to explore ideas for addressing them and to

discuss the participation of business and societal leaders in
collective responses to these challenges. Mr. Wang made
a presentation on LBC Initiative and sent Chinese paintings
by the benefited children of the program as gifts to Dr. John
Lechleiter and Mr. Zhang Yichun to thanking their generous
donation.
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CEO of Kyani Visit China Charity Federation
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On Oct. 31, CEO of Kyani America Micheal visited
China Charity Federation, Executive Vice President
Wang Shufeng and President Assistant Chen Yanqiu
received the guests. Both briefed the overview of each
and Kyani delivered the intention on collaboration.
Both agreed on exploring exchange and cooperation
on the basis of mutual benefit and contribute to
philanthropy of both countries. Director of Foreign
Affairs Chen Yuanyuan joined the meeting.

#mEMBSESE
Charity Projects and (Fands
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One-Yuan Charity Project
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The One-Yuan Charity Project is a nationwide attempt of China Charity Federation to adapt the
social donation regular practice to call for individual engagement. People can donate one yuan or
more for the project and the meaning is to maximally mobilize the kindness of individual, promote
the conventional tradition of “Do the good no matter how small it is and fulfill the individual’s charity
intention. In 2016, the project received donation RMB 1.1 million in cash and RMB 500,000 in-kind.
Li Mei donated RMB100,000 to finance 95 poor students in Yunan Province; Beijing Boai Alliance
Investment Development CO. Ltd. donated RMB 1 million; received more than 10,000 pieces of
brand new children clothing from Beijing Binhai Clothing Company which worth over RMB 500,000,
and distributed to village schools in Luanping County, Hebei Province.
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Mother in Poor Assisting Project
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China Charity Federation launched the Project in July, 2010. The project focuses on the mothers
in poverty in remote area, and assists their children with tuition fees; besides, the project assists
families of female prisoners because of domestic violence. China Charity Federation and local civil
affairs bureaus and Charities select the recipients from applicants, and distribute in cash or in kind
totally worth RMB 5000 to 10000 to each person, for the extremely poor the allowance can reach
RMB 20000. The project raised over RMB 200,000 and distributed RMB 100,000 to 100 mothers
lived in poverty in Longhua County, Hebei Province.
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Jushanyuan Watering Project
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The project is initiated by China Charity Federation and engaged with corporation and
individual, focusing on mobilizing people in all walks of life to provide healthy drinking water to the
disadvantaged groups, and promote the security of drinking water in poor and remote areas and in
disaster.

Overseas project: donated 10 small-sized water purifiers to Myanmar with the coordination of
agency of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs in Myanmar and Association for Friendship of China and
Myanmar, and distributed to the temples, schools and hospitals in Mandele, which benefited local
citizens with cleaning drinking water.

Donation to Yanchuan County: with the support of local government and charity, Zhaojiahe
Village installed 5 love-heart water stations with IC card, which benefited local citizens with cleaning
drinking water.

Donation to Tibet: in July, conducted field research in No.2 People’s Hospital in Lhasa, and
donated a purifier with adjustable heating function and benefited the patients.

Donation to Xinjiang: donated 24 watering stations with the support of Bingtuan Charity; in Hetian
region, with the fund of local individual donors, constructed production line of bottle water and
provide drinking water to nursery homes, orphanages and for emergency relief purpose as well. The
project played a positive role for improving the quality of drinking water locally.
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The Water-drop International Water Purifying Project
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The Project launched this year, which donating water purifiers to welfare institutes. China Charity
Federation sighed a donation agreement with the donor of a giving of 300 purifiers worth more than
10 million yuan. The project received donation over RMB 380,000 in cash and over RMB 4 million
in-kind. In 2016, the project collaborated with local Charities and installed over 170 purifiers in
welfare institutes in Tianjin, Sichuan, Tibet, Zhejiang, Hebei and Hubei Province.
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Children Oriented, Regional Development Project
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From the year of 1997, China Charity Federation collaborated with World Vision on the project
Children Oriented, Community Poverty-alleviation (project name changed to Children Oriented,
Regional Development). The project provides educational assistance, free injection and nutrition
lifting to the children in the community, improve the local educational facilities and medical and
hygiene conditions as well, to facilitate the development of local economy and build a harmonious
and sustainable community.

In this year, the project allocated more than 16.09 million in 11 project site, carried out programs in
9 categories and 594 activities which included education, medical care, infrastructure, agroforestry
economy and community development, etc. to achieve comprehensively sustainable development
of communities. The direct beneficiaries were more than 240,000 person-times.
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The Project launched in 2001, whose
mission is poverty alleviation in China
through providing clean drinking water,
education opportunity, micro loan and
medical assistance to achieve self
sustainable development.

Education

The Project provides educational fees
for the primary and mid school students
in rural area to help them finish the
school. Besides, the Project provides

a variety of education assistance to
migrant students in big cities to support
them achieve their dreams. In the year of 2015, the Project funded 25,000 yuan to 19 students in
poverty in Gansu and Hebei Province.

Adolescent in need and in disability caring serVice in communities

OB carried out a Disadvantaged children and adolescent Helping Project, focusing on the children
and adolescent in need and in disability, assisting them by comprehensive education and social care
projects providing consultant and training for their development. In 2016, the project has provided
educational serVice for over 30 children and adolescent in need and in disability with a fund of 54,320
yuan.

LDSZ&:5 b 2x A fE

PEEELRSEIDSEEMSBETSEN
BERE, EFRESMIE. KAFHE., 2£8
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China Charity Federation has been
partnered with LDS Charities for more than a
decade in disaster relief, poverty alleviation,
elderly care and medical assistance.
LDS(Latter-Day Saints Charities) is committed
to providing humanitarian serVices regardless
of the nationality and religion, to reduce the
pain of the family, lift the quality of life and
be self-reliant. LDS Charities has carried out
projects in 170 countries and regions.

In the year of 2015, LDS donated more than 1.2 million yuan to the sanitation project,

helping 6 schools in Jiangsu, Fujian and Hunan Province to build flushing toilets instead of

the dry ones, the beneficiaries were more than 2,100 teachers and students. LDS donated

2,857 wheelchairs and 360 walkers worth approx. 1.7 million yuan to Inner Mongolia, Hainan,

Heilongjiang, Sichuan, Shanxi, Shandong and Yunnan Province. Besides, donate medical

equipment to 8 nursery homes in Beijing, Tianjin and Shanxi worth 120,000 yuan through

Tianjin Hetong Elderly Welfare Institute.

“Hh YWER-R%ILE” H

A Better Tomorrow For Children

RBENEZR
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China Charity Federation has launched the
project A Better Tomorrow For Children in partner
with UWW to provide social care to left-behind
children for healthier development and further
promote the harmony of society and sustainable
development. The project is to set up Love and
Care Children’s Homes, combined giving and
volunteerism in this philanthropic platform led by
charity network, in collaboration with corporation,
institutes and individuals to address issues of left-
behind children in parenting absence, education
and mental health.

In 2016, China Charity Federation leveraged the
national network to promote the project and set up
nearly 300 homes with the fund of over RMB 46
million , and benefited more than 70,000 children.
China Charity Federation has directly funded 11
homes in Shanxi, Shaanxi and Anhui, etc. using
the after-class time and vocations to organize
volunteering activities to extremely enriched lives
of the children which played an active role in
health development for the children. we called for
collective effort of entrepreneurs, artists and other
individuals who are committed to helping left-behind
children, to generate bigger growth and support, as
well as advocated through mainstream medias like
Xinhua agency, Renmin.com, and Guangming.com
etc. and founded a Caring Children Philanthropists
Council. Also published articles on best practise,

events through China Charity Federation’s WeChat
account, newsletter which sharing experiences
within the network.
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Wanda Guizhou Danzhai Tourism Town Project
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In 2016, Wanda Group made an initial fund of RMB 130 million to the project, aiming to drive
tourism industry in Danzhan County and a massive increase in employment. The tourism town
occupied 400 acres, built-up area 50,000 square metres. The architecture is in Miao’s style, and
involved national Intangible Heritage Project in Danzhai, handcrafts, local food, and Miao traditional
medical science, etc. supporting construction with 4-star Wanda Jinhua Hotel, Inns and Wanda
Theater, etc. As a special comprehensive tourism project. it will drive 2000 direct employment
once operation, increase 1 million tourists annually, increase the revenue to over 500 million,
and drive the development of more than 20 industries like catering, hotel, handcrafts, agriculture,
etc. According to the Chinese Institute of Tourism, the project increase over 10,000 employment
indirectly.

BhFNIEIE / Orphans SUppPOrting ProjECtS i
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Love to Orphans Initiative
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The project was initiated in 2000 with the goal of helping one million orphans. It aims at promoting
the socialization process of social welfare, leading the public engagement and providing a happy
childhood for the orphans. In 2016, funded Qinhuangdao Welfare with Institute rehabilitation
equipment worth 300,000 yuan.
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Mobility Desire Project
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The Project started in 2004 by China Charity Federation and World Wheelchair Foundation. The
goal is mobilize the social resources to donate one wheelchair to a disabled person, to fulfill their
dreams to walk, and bring them hope, freedom and self-respect. In the year of 2016, the project has
entered the 12th anniversary and has operated well. By the end of Dec., the project has distributed
1950 wheelchairs to Feidong Conunty in Hefei, Lu'an City, Lanxi City, Pingyang County, Yuncheng
City and Linghai city, which valued 427,353 yuan.

S Bh=IE / Volunteer Teachingin Rural Area and Tuition Remission Projects -

#Ertedt b H

Charity Culture Enters Campus
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The project launched in 2011, which collaborated
with local Charities and Education Committees.
The project combines charity education to
moral education, academic education and
special education with joy, carries on varies
activities, which receives great outcome in
advocating philanthropic spirits and promoting
moral education and gained a reputation among
teachers, students and parents.

On January, the rewarding and performance
of the Charity Story Telling Competition has
took place in the Ball Room of Tianjin Library.
Tianjin launched this project in March 2012 as
the piloting city, co-initiated by Tianjin Office of
the Committee for the Construction of Spiritual
Civilization, Tianjin Municipal Education
Committee and Tianjin Charity Association.
In 2015, kicking off the Charity Story Telling
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Competition as a sub-project elevating the project
to a new stage. Former senior editor and host
of Radio Tianjin Mr. Sun Jiacai has engaged
as volunteer to read stories to children in the
schools and provide training to other volunteers.
Each district organized competition in piloting
schools and recommended the excellent ones
to the final competition. With the decision by
the judging panel, 32 stories have won the first,
second, third and special prizes. In the event,
Liu Fang, Director of Communication of China
Charity Federation has made a congratulatory
remarks and expressed acknowledgement of
the outcomes of the project. Mr. Tong Shuhai,
Vice President and Secretary General of Tianjin
Charity Association made a presentation of the
project. Baodi District Education Committee
presented the implementation of the project in



the district, followed by the announcement of the
prize list made by Mr. Wang Xuefu, Executive Vice
President of Tianjin Charity Association. The prize
has been issued to the winners. The three co-
initiators coordinated well with each other and keep
promoting, demonstrating and exchange, expanded
the project from 5 piloting schools to 200 schools.

On Feb. 5, China Charity Federation initiated
a Spring Festival Campaign for the project, and
received 470 donations of 20,199.94 yuan within
25 days. 20,000 yuan has been distributed to 40
children in Bijie Guizhou Province to help reduce
their economic difficulties.

In April, initiated match fund-raising campaign
with the gift of Mr. Deng Peixing, the chairman of
Guangdong Shisheng Group and a philanthropist.
After investigation and research, in collaborated
with Ma’anshan Charity in Anhui Province,
distributed the Charity Book to primary schools
and middle schools in the city with the 50000 yuan
raised online and 50000 donated by Mr. Deng, as
well as organized different activities, which help
foster the sense of charity and social responsibility
at a early age.

In June, organized a Children’s Day activity to
looking for ambassador of charity culture, collecting
and display the works of children to enrich the
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experience and elevate their ability, learning the
meaning of love, and deliver the message to more
people to encourage their lives.

In July, the project has been launched citywide in
Kunming city with the big support of Kunming Civil
Affairs, as an action to demonstrate the Charity Law
and Guidance to Promote Healthy Development
of Chinese Philanthropy. The project has been
carried out in 21 primary schools in 16 counties
and 3 Development Zones, 40,000 students
has participated, which created a charity culture
atmosphere among school, society and family to
help children live with charity at an early age.

The project localized in different ares with their
own characteristics, which attracted students with
varies activities and passed the spirits of gratitude
and goodness, educated students by love, and
made them lift up themselves. By the end of 2016,
the solicit-article contest co-initiated by China
Charity Federation and Charity Magazine in the
year 2015, has responded by more than 400,000
students, teachers and parents, and received more
than 3000 articles. There were more than 5,000
schools in 150 cities, 30 Provinces participated in
the project, the number of beneficiaries was beyond
5 million.

The American-Mother Fraternity Education Assistance Project

20004 8A, XEBBKERSHERESSAFEFERBARTNIVLHNEZE
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On August of the year 2000, the American-Mother Fraternity built up a long-term partnership with

China Charity Federation on projects assisting the orphans, including adoption, education and

medical care, etc. The American-Mother Fraternity raised the fund and donate to China Charity

Federation to designate to specific projects. In 2016, the project has raised 1.43 million yuan, At

the request of President Zhang Chunhua of the American Mother Fraternity, the Project allocated

765,000 yuan to Yunnan Huashang Foundation to help 750 students.
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Wanda Guizhou Institute of Vocational Education Project
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In 2016, Wanda has made an initial fund of RMB 120 million to Guizhou Institute of Vocational
Education, aiming to elevate the quality of education of Danzhai population to fundamentally
blocking the path of poverty. The institute occupied 300 arcs and built-up area is 50,000 square
meters with the capacity of 2,000 students and top-ranking level of hardware among professional
colleges and universities in China. The faculty settings has integrated with relevant industry and
post requirement of Wanda Group, and Wanda will recruits 50% of the graduates on merits from the
institute. Based on measurements, the institute will recruit 700 local students, if count three people
per family, can lift 2,100 people out of poverty each year in Danzhai.

BIEINH / Medical Relief o (0= o S —
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Project Smile Train
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Sponsored by Smile Train Foundation based in the U.S., Smile Train Cleft Palate Repair Project
aims at conducting free surgeries on the patients who are suffering from cleft palate and providing
professional training to the related surgeons and nurses in China’s poverty stricken areas. The
beneficiaries are those whose families are so poor that could not afford the surgery fees. Since the
program launching in March of 1999, China Charity Federation has a close relationship with the
partners to improve the management, spread the propaganda and enlarge the beneficiaries, thus
gaining the acceptance from the society and winning 2005 China Charity Award given by China
Ministry of Civil Affairs. In 2016, the project completed 17,907 surgeries and allocated 52.91 million
yuan for the surgeries.
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Medical Aid for 1000 Impoverished Patients with Hydatid Disease in Tibetan Region
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In Nov. 2015, China Charity Federation launched
“Medical Aid for 1000 Impoverished Patients with
Hydatid Disease in Tibetan Region”. Hydatid
disease is global public health issue, which a thorn
ball larva tapeworm parasitic in the human body
or the host animals and causes parasitic diseases
for both human and animals. In China, there are
capsule type and foam type, in which the foam
type has been called worm cancer due to a high
mortality. It spreads in Xinjiang, Qinghai, Gansu,
Ningxia, Xizang, Inner Mongolia and Sichuan
Provinces.

In 2016, the project assigned a volunteering
medical team visited Tibet five times for over 40,000
km to Saga County and Angren County in Xigaze
City, Cuomei County in Shannan City, Suo County
in Naqu Region, screening for more than 3,000
suspected patients and confirmed nearly 300. The
project took free surgeries for 147 patients from
Tibet and Qinghai with a total cost of more than 6
million yuan, and distributed allowance 1.5 million

yuan.

In April, the launching ceremony of the first
collaborated hospital has been held in 302 Military
Hospital, and followed by Wujing General Hospital;
in May, representing the Chairman of CPPCC Yu
Zhengsheng, Vice Chairman and Secretary General
of CPPCC Zhang Qingli, visited the Tibetan patients
with hydatid disease in Wujing General Hospital,
whoi gave high remarks on the effort China Charity
Federation has been made in Tibet and hoped more
fund could be raised to help the patients with hydatid
disease regain health; in July, launched Hydatid
Disease Treatment Center in 2nd People’s Hospital
in Tibet and donated medical equipment worth over
2 million yuan to the center providing local access
for medical treatment of hydatid disease; in August,
organized a charity gala in Nanjing Olympic Stadium
as an action of implementation of the Charity Law
and response to the targeted-poverty-alleviation
strategy and an big event highlighting the critical
role of philanthropy in poverty reduction.
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For Our Children - 1000 Congenital Heart Disease (CHD) Children of Minority Nationality Relief Movement
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The Congenital Heart Disease (CHD) is the most serious one among all congenital diseases with
a Incidence rate of 6%oto 9%0 among newborns and annual increment of as many as 140,000 new
cases. The Incidence rate in western region among minority groups is twice as high as the rate in
the central and eastern region, even worse, some families even cannot afford the fee for surgery
for their kids. On Feb. 26, 2011, China Charity Federation has initiated For Our Children - 1000
Congenial Heart Disease (CHD) Children of Minority Nationality Relief Movement, which is operated
by Press Volunteerism Promotion Committee of China Charity Federati on to help these kids. In
2016, the movement has assigned several medical team of General Hospital of PLA and Air Force
General Hospital to Enshi in Hubei, Chongqing and Gansu, scanning 330 children, and provided
medical treatment to 275 children from Xinjiang, Gansu and Yunnan.
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One Paper For Love
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China Charity Federation launched the Project in
March, 2008. The Project raises fund by recycling
papers from government and schools, and focuses
on the poor children with serious diseases. In 2016,
with the advocacy of the Office of the Leading
Group for Coordination of the Construction of
Mental Civilization of Central State Organs, the
project set up 48 Loving-heart Recycling Boxes in
42 organs, raised 209,500 yuan which used to fund
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8 children with CHD in Xinjiang. Besides, set 68
Loving-heart Recycling Boxes in 23 communities in
Beijing. There are 24 Provinces has launched this
initiative. And the newsletter has been distributed
to more than 700 government organs. During the
two sessions of NPS &CPPCC, set 41 Loving-heart
Recycling Boxes in 22 hotels the representatives
checked in.
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Greevec International Patient Assistance Project (GIPAP)
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Aiming to let Greevec beneficiaries to get free Greevec medicine, Greevec World Relief launched
in China in Sept of 2003, which targeted recipients are those who are suffering from chronic
myelocytic leukemia(3 years old or above) who are chromosome-positive, chronic, accelerated or
acute in Philadelphia; C-Kit positive, non-resectable(non-operable) and/or metastasized malignant
gastrointestinal stromal tumors(over 18 years of age) and protuberant skin fibrosarcoma(DFSP)
that can not be excised, recurred or metastasized. By the end of 2016, the project established 88
medicine distribution stations, registered 2,621 professional doctors. In 2016 the project received
nearly 468,500 boxes of Greevec medicine donated by Swiss Novartis worth RMB6.091 billion,
distributed 372,500 boxes of relief medicine worth RMB4.843 billion, Greevec beneficiaries
amounted to 51,626 people.
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Nexavar Medical Aid Project
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China Charity Federation and Bayer Healthcare cooperated together to launch the Nexavar
medical project to help those patients suffering from advanced kidney cancer, advanced liver
cancer, aiming to provide more opportunities for such patients to get Nexavar treatment. Since the
project was launched in 2007, the recipients totaled 29,044, and 709,573 boxes of Nexavar relief
medicine were distributed, worth RMB 17.876 billion. In 2016, the number of the registered medical
practitioners for the project amounted to 1,1078. Among the 49 medicine distribution stations,
Zhangzhou Charity Association and Yancheng Charity Association are newly established medicine
stations. The patients of the project increased 3,936, distributed 138,650 boxes of Nexavar
medicine worth RMB 3.493 billion.
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Iresse Means-tested Drug Donation Project
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The Project is an Iresse medical relief project whose goal is to aid those patients suffering from
advanced non-small cell lung cancer. Owing to its expensiveness, Iresse medicine could not be
on the Directory of Insured Drugs so that many such patients lost their opportunities to be treated
with Iresse medicine. In order to help these patients, British AstraZeneca voluntarily donated Iresse
medicine to China Charity Federation. Since Jan. of 2007, 43,837 poor patients with lung cancer
got Iresse medical support so as to release their big burdens. In July of 2009 and Sept of 2014, the
project won twice “China Charity Great Contribution Award” issued by China Charity Federation,
and “China Charity Award” in the 6th Session of China Charity Award given by Ministry of Civil
Affairs. In 2016, British AstraZeneca donated 151,507 boxes with 30 tablets per each, worth RMB
2.449 billion to China Charity Federation and out of them, 173,077 boxes worth RMB 2.855 billion
were distributed to the patients and 8915 more patients received free Iresse medication. The new
medicine distribution stations were located in Suqgian, Changzhou, Yangzhou and Zhenjiang in
Jiangsu Province, Maoming and Zhanjiang in Guangdong Province, Luzhou in Sichuan Province,
Datong in Shanxi Province and Wanzhou in Chongging.
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Tarceva Medical Aid Project
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China Charity Federation joined hands with Shanghai Roche Pharmaceuticals Ltd. in April of
2008 to launch Tarceva Project supplying medicine to the needy patients with advanced non-small
cell lung cancer. In July of 2011, the project win “China Charity Award "in the 6th Session of China
Charity Award given by Ministry of Civil Affairs and “China Charity Great Contribution Award” in the
2nd Session issued by China Charity Federation which the Project won the second time. By the
end of 2016, the project distributed the donated medicine totally worth over RMB 7.7 billion so as
to aid 26,057 poor patients with advanced lung cancer. Until now the project has covered 207 cities
with 47 stations served as medicine distribution. The relief medicine worth RMB 1.7 billion was
distributed within the year.
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Tracleer Medical Aid Project
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The Project was launched by China Charity Federation in 2009 , whose relief resource came
from Tracleer donated by Actelion Pharmaceuticals Ltd., aiming to benefit those poor patients
with pulmonary hypertension. Since 2009 when the project was launched, the number of the
beneficiaries totaled 6,091, the medicine distribution reached 53,844 boxes worth RMB 1.065 billion.
From Jan. 1st of 2016, the price of Tracleer has reduced sharply which fundamentally released the
financial burden of most families. In 2016, the project only focuses on the patients with minimum
coverage and new applicants cannot afford the medicine. In 2016, the project has received 130
applications of patients, gave medical relief to 168 patients and distributed 4,516 boxes of relief

medicine worth RMB 18 million.
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Avastin Medical Aid Project
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With the support of Shanghai Roche Pharmaceuticals Ltd., Avastin project was
launched on June 15, 2012 with the aim to aid impoverished patients with metastatic
colorectal cancer to reach Avastin. By the end of 2016, the medicine worth of RMB
1.99 billion was contributed to 7,749 poor patients totally. 192 cities got benefited, 40
medicine distribution stations were established. In the year of 2016, medicine worth
of RMB 0.97 billion was distributed all over China, which increased by 76% than
2015.

On July 1st, the project started to applicable for the patients in need who have
advanced, metastatic or recurrent squamous cell non-small cell lung cancer with
Avastin. By the end of 2016, the project totally distributed Avastin worth more than
0.41 billion, which benefited 2,777 lung cancer patients. The projects located in 175
cities with 40 medicine distribution stations in total.

LA oh A TRB) L

Tasigna International Patient Assistance Project (TIPAP)
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Tasigna project started in Dec. 2009 in China. Tasigna, the second generation of Greevec, is
the medicine used for Philadelphia Chromosome Positive Chronic Myeloid Leukemia(Ph + CML)
Chronic adult patients(150 mg specification, dose 600 mg/d), and previous treatment(including
Yimatini treatment) resistant or intolerant Philadelphia Chromosome Positive chronic myeloid
Leukemia-chronic and accelerated adult patients. The project is aimed to help those poor patients to
benefit from Tasigna without any payment. By the end of 2016, the project established 88 medicine
distribution stations all over China and had 1,373 registered medical practitioners. In the year of
2016, the project received Tasigna more than 51,300 boxes worth more than RMB 1.853 billion, and
distributed nearly 40,300 boxes worth more than RMB 1.465 billion, totally benefited 7,925 patients.
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Baikeqi Medical Aid Project
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In June of 2009, China Charity Federation and Bayer Health-Care AG launched the project to
support children with hemophilia. By the model co-pay, in which the payment shared by the three
parties, entrepreneurs’ contribution, medical insurance and individual payment , the project is aimed
to solve the financial problem with the patient medical treatment. Since the project started in June
2009, it assisted 1,700 poor patients with hemophilia, distributed 110,382 bottles of relief medicine
worth RMB 141 million. By the year of 2016, there were 81 registered medical practitioners, 272
newly accepted patients, 3,397 bottles of medical distribution, totally worth RMB 4 million.

FEFL 2 Co-payiZ )i H

Baikeqi Co-pay Project
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In Jan. 2015, China Charity Federation and Bayer Health-Care AG launched the project to finance
the children with hemophilia. By the model co-pay, in which the payment shared by the three parties,
company , medical insurance and individual. The project is aimed to solve the financial problem with
the patient’s medical treatment. By Dec. 2016, the project carried on in 38 Provinces(city/county),

financed 1,370 patients, and allocated more than 3.7 million.
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Ventavis Medical Aid Project

200855, HEEERSSHEEARBARARAFERIAMESREENTH, I
B B2008E LMK, RitBH TOS7THNRAESRE, RITEAMIBHAMRIM51E, MEAR
M5.52{Z7C, 20165 E, MECKE81ZMBEMELE, FLZFEEHEI2N, ZHIBEHEH
15395, MEARM25007 7T,



rhil2EER 2y ) 2016455 China Charity Federation

In May 2008, China Charity Federation and Bayer Health-Care AG launched Ventavis Relief
Project. Since then, 957 poor patients got medical relief, 33,451 boxes of medicine were distributed,
worth RMB 552 million. In 2016, the project had 81 registered medical practitioners, 42 newly

accepted patients and medicine distribution of 1,539 boxed worth RMB 25 million.
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EXPAP Medical Project
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The Project was launched in Nov. 2010, aiming to help the patients with B-Mediterranean anemia,
Blood transfusion dependent disease or patients with blood transfusion caused by iron overload to
get medical treatment no matter the patients are poor or poor caused by the diseases. By the end of
2016, 45 medicine distribution stations were established, 534 medical practitioners are registered.
In the year of 2016, the project distributed 49,500 boxes of medicine, worth RMB 104 million and
benefited 2661 recipients.
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Betaseron Medical Aid Project
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China Charity Federation and Bayer Health-Care AG launched Betaseron Project in April, 2012
aiming to support those impoverished patients with multiple sclerosis to get continuous medical
treatment with Betaseron. Since then, 929 patients got benefited and 38,767 boxes were distributed
worth RMB 166 million. In 2016, the project owned 170 registered practitioners, newly accepted 110
patients, and distributed 3,746 boxes of medicine worth RMB 16 million.

46



00 H 5JE4s | Charity Projects and Funds

JLJ\ \al..g\ = *EHJJI

Cerezyme Medical Aid Project
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China Charity Federation and Crezyme(has been merged with Sanofi) signed contracts regarding
the awareness and support of rare genetic diseases in China and donation of Cerezyme™used
for Chinese Gaucher disease patients in Dec.2008. In 2019, the project stopped receiving new
applicants. Since then, joining hands with 14 hospitals, 8 provincial charity foundations, and the
project gave 20 times of medicine relief to 140 patients dispersing in 90 cities and counties of 27
Provinces. In 2015, Cerezyme project distributed 5,042 items to 243 time-persons, totally worth
RMB 155,733,000.

With joint efforts, Gaucher disease was included in medical insurance and social security expense
in the following 7 districts which are Ningxia, Kunming, Sanming, Qingdao, Shenyang Zhengzhou
and the whole Zhejiang Province by the end of this year. 18 patients were given Cerezyme

donations and 2 of the patients was changed into the new project model.
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Erbitux Medical Assist Project
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The project launched in January 2015, and the donor of the medicine is Merck Serono Co. Ltd. of
Germany. Erbitux is approved by SFDA, and indications are Cetuximab and irinotecan combination
therapy expression of epidermal growth factor receptor (EGFR), metastatic colorectal cancer failed
by treatment containing irinotecan. The medicine debuted in the year of 2006 in China, which did
not include in the medical insurance in most regions. The price is so expensive that the annual
cost is from 840,000 to 900,000 yuan, and the high requirement of economic incomes limited the
widespread use of the medicine.

By the end of 2016, the project received 421,116 boxes of medicine, worth RMB 2.025 billion and
distributed 329,483 boxes worth RMB 1.548 billion; set up 48 medicine distribution stations in 29
Provinces. The project has 726 registered doctors in 96 cities of 29 Provinces, who served for the
patients applied for this project voluntarily. The approved benefiting patients were 3,007, among
which 23 were living on minimum coverage and 2984 were not.

TP 2R H

Baiyinzhi Medical Assist Project
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The medicine is donated by Baxalta Biotechnology (Shanghai) CO. Ltd. Which provide financial
support to Hemophilia A patients in poverty. The project launched in March and created a co-pay
model of China Charity Federation, local charity, medical insurance, social donation and patient,
which can help reduce the financial burden of the family and improve the living quality of the patient.
By the end of 2016, the project has carried out in 14 regions, received 4,378,700 yuan, approved
applicants 390 out of 435 and distributed 235 person time, and in total distributed 1,054,800 yuan.

%Iﬁg% / Specific FUNAS
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Wanda Children’s Fund
20128 AARBEREARARAENELEEZSBRLIAZILERES, ZEEHNTIL
ENHEEBUIMNEAR, ENLILEEZEENETNN., TENHIBFIURERNEE
HiF, 2016FEBH100ATEMAFERHE. I, amEE4EZ0MZETH,

18



R H Y4 | Charity Projects and Funds

In August of 2012, Wanda Hotel Investment and Development Co., LTD. set a Fund in China
Charity Federation. The fund indicated in children development for equality, better social welfare
and educational resources. In 2016, the fund allocated 1 million yuan, and set up 24 Loving-heart
mini theaters in Anhui, Jiangxi and Yunnan Provinces.

J3 B DGR

Wanda Danzhai Poverty-alleviation Fund
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The first phase of the Danzhai poverty-alleviation project is 5 years, the donation of 2016 is
50 million yuan and every year make a donation of the same amount to support the extremely
poor people in local area. The interests from the initial fund has been distributed to 383,000 local
households as subsidy which led the average annual income of Danzhai reached above the

national poverty line.
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HSBC Elderly Care Project
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In 1997, China Charity Federation cooperated with HSBC to establish HSBC Charity Fund, and launched
the Elderly Care Project. The project aimed at mobilizing social resources giving care to elderly people,
and the fund mostly used to promote the private elderly-care institutes to provide long-term care serVices
for incapable old folks. Since the beginning, the project has donated daily necessities and equipment worth
more than 8 million to almost 60 elderly institutes. By the end of 2012, the project organized 9 training for
the Presidents of the elderly-care institutes, and totally trained nearly 1,000 Presidents for 30 Provinces. By
the end of 2016, hosted 12 forums for more than 4,300 time-person, discussing the development trend for
the elderly-caring industry and the way out. In 2016, the project allocated more than 2.25 million yuan, and

set up 1 sub-project and received fund from HSBC of 300,000 yuan.
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Social SerVice Project with Government Grant
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To mobilize the NGOs being involved in social serVices, and facilitate the positive role in assisting
the government shifting its duties and building the harmonious Communist Society, in 2012, the
central budget started to finance the social organizations in social serVice projects. In the year of
2015, a pilot project of “Exemplified Caring SerVice for incapable elderly people” applied the Grant
of 1 million yuan, and carried on the long-term caring and rehabilitation serVices for incapable
elderly residents for more than 16,000 time-person among 6 communities in 3 sub-districts of Xi'an
City, Shaanxi Province, which were Sangiao Street of Weiyang District, Wutai County of Chang’an

District and Jianguo Road of Beilin District.
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BMW Warm Heart Fund

2008%6A5H, EGHEMEREIHEIFEI1000ATART, RIFEZELSED
BEUOEE, TEEHEXRN. HSXE. XHRE. ZRHREFEARIB, ESHI8E
Sk, HEEERMBRAT, EEZHAHEEII7TA AN,

20164, E£FTEARMNTIBERE: A25ERZ XKEZRIITMNEL25TTHILERE
H; AN EHAI1002Z REFEL MBI FH82RTTT; AITRESEERFERK23ZAA
FERMEFEE11.57T; AKHE “BMWILEXBLZEAHRIE" EHSNEH100A THILE
RRREEHEE. BFEE. R2AREWH; 122N ERENBNE2.7FTHIL
BEXBERZEE,

BRTHEEER, EEXAREAEILAUNCIHIKETE, AEKLLRT. &4
BHMEZEOCEFENNEEEFEL—IMHELREOCNTER, EEREFESN. IR, F4., EH
RN, BRMEHENESEOLARENNE, ASRMTHETNHELSHKERE,
In June 5th 2008, BMW China and Brilliance BMW jointly donated RMB 10 million to establish
BMW Warm Heart Fund focusing on education support, social inclusion, and culture preservation,
etc. The Fund raised more than RMB 94.13 million and the total number of direct beneficiaries is
more than 370,000.
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In 2016, the fund was to work in the following aspects: updated books with 250,000 yuan for
25 Joy Homes and the expense was about RMB 870,000; allocated over RMB 2.82 million to
1002 impoverish students in 13 Provinces; financed RMB 115,000 to 23 impoverish students in
vocational technological institutes; allocated approx. 1 million purchasing electronic deVices and
equipment to BMW Children’s Center for Traffic Security in Shenyang; distributed Safe Kits to
children in 122 schools with 427,000 yuan.

Apart from giving in cash, the fund has developed into an all-scale Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) platform for BMW, which acts as a sustained love platform for the employees of the
enterprises, dealers and car owners. Based on principles of the joint force, effectiveness,
sustainability and transparency, the fund is to take the lead of the whole BMW family and practice

its long-term promise to Chinese society.
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The Fund was launched in March 2009 by the contribution of Hong Kong JML Group Ltd. The
Fund mainly focuses on the following aspects: education, poverty alleviation, disabled support,
medical care and culture awareness. The fund is to make a deep understanding of the social
disadvantaged groups and conduct corresponding aids so as to improve their lives. In 2016, the

fund has raised 4,189,700 yuan(online donation included) in-cash and over 40 million in-kind.
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Adolescent Caring Initiate: this year helped build up 400 Loving-heart Libraries with more than 1.48
million books; funded 2 students in Luanping County and Xingtai City, Hebei Province, donate food
to Cerebral palsy Rehabilitation Centre of Chaoyang District in Beijing; donated clothes and quilt
worth 20,000 yuan to a school in remote areas of Yunnan and Sichuan.

Care Soldiers Family: funded soldiers’ families in Zuoquan County Shanxi Province; distributed
30,000 to 30 veterans in Luanping.

Others: donated medical equipment for gynaecology, blood transfusion and other medical supplies
to health institutions collaborated with local charities; free screening for "two cancers" among
women in difficult families and assistance for those with "two cancers" and uremia in some difficult
families; helped a person in handicap in Xinglong with Chengde Charity; received 6000 pieces of
clothes from a company worth 600,000 yuan.

Public Charity Magazine: The magazine reports monthly charity news of national charity network,
excellent philanthropic activities, projects, touching stories, and is subscribed for free. The
magazine plays an important role in advocating philanthropic ideas, building up charitable platform,

and promoting the exchanges among charity organizations as well.
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Jinliufu 99 Love Fund
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KHRZIR

In Nov. 2008, Huaze Group Ltd. and China Charity Federation cooperated to set
up Jinliufu 99 Love Fund, aiming to carry on charitable projects and activities on
education assistance, poverty alleviation, disaster relief and so on. The main work
in 2016 is as followed:

Funded 3 million yuan to restoration program of Lujiang Academy of Classical
Learning in Liling, Hunan Province for the purpose to protect historic sites and
cultural relic and create a platform for public inheriting traditional culture and
waking historical memory.

Funded 50,000 yuan to the Sun Village to build a vegetable shed for the children
lived in the village which is a non-profit home to raise the children whose parents

serving sentences.
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Spring Rain Love Fund
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The fund is assisting criminal-negligent poor female prisoners and their families on living condition
improvement, offspring education and medical issue, mental health consultation for the prisoners
and other projects. The Fund distributed 200,000 yuan to 200 mothers in poverty in Yuxi, Yunnan
Province, distributed 100,000 to 100 female prisoners whose family living in poverty in Shandong
Province. Funded 200,000 yuan to the orphans in Lijiang Yunnan Province, 200,000 yuan to the

poor mothers in Longhua, Luanping and Pingquan in Hebei Province.
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Love Angel Medical Care Fund
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The Fund is founded by Jilin Provincial Huawei Cerebral Palsy
Institute and China Charity Federation, focusing on charity medical
relief projects. In 2016, the fund provides medical assistance to 1546
patients, including 938 patients with femoral head necrosis and knee
replacement; 249 with Two Cancers; 55 with cervical, lumbar disc
herniation and other diseases; 304 with minimum coverage. Totally
medical care relief for poor patients was 7.988 million yuan, included
the allocation of 1.6 million yuan from China Charity Federation and
Jilin Charity.
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Badi Community Development Fund
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In Jan, 2011, Badi Foundation established a partnership with China Charity Federation and
launched the Fund, aiming to build up harmonious communities in villages by alleviating poverty,
assisting education and protecting environment. The operation model is institutions on the ground
working with the local government to organize workshop for local women and juvenile, and promote
harmony and prosperity by releasing individual and institutional potential. In 2016, the revenue of
the fund is CNY 2,703,761.61, and the expenditure is CNY 1,676,332.2. The fund financed training
program for 13 local institutions on environment construction and workshop for poverty alleviation
skills in Yunan, Guangdong, Hebei, Gansu, Ningxia, and Shanxi Provinces. The beneficiaries are
over 30000.
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Bank of Beijing Love Fund

JRBITAZEESZIATRITRVERAFT2014E8 AN M f Lz E B L HIFIEIH
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In 2015, the Bank of Beijing Love Fund totally raised RMB 820,000, focusing on teachers and
students in primary schools and mid schools in remote undeveloped areas, which assist the schools
to set up library, music lab and purchase sports items, in order to build a comfortable studying
atmosphere. This year, the fund financed over 1.2 million yuan for infrastructure improvement of
2 schools in Jiujiang, Jiangxi Province, funded 35 poor teachers and students with 200,000 yuan.
Funded 200,000 yuan to a primary school in Longhua Hebei Province as allowance, more than

3000 teachers and students benefited.
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Yuanmeng Fund
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The Fund set up in April 25th 2014, giving by Hainan Wanglong Investment Ltd. Co. The fund
is used for emergency relief, poverty alleviation, education assistance and elderly care industry,
aiming to promote social development. The fund carry on projects like help the impoverished out
of poverty, enable for school, engagement in disaster relief, etc. In2016, donated 2 million in-cash
and 1 million in-kind. In May, distributed Australia infant milk powder to more than 20 poor families,
orphanages, welfare institutes and Adopting Centers; in Sept. Support entrepreneurship for women

from disadvantaged families in Shaanxi.
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The Spring of Chinese Medical Care Fund
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In August, Beijing Yimeng Jiangxin Medical Corporate Ltd. donated
RMB one million to China Charity Federation and established the
Fund, aiming to find a solution for the medical issues the poor families
of remote areas facing. The fund has already carrying on serious
disease screening and application collecting in Xintai City, Shandong
Province and Wen’an County, Hebei Province.in 2016, has funded
more than 100 poor patients with over 300,000 yuan in Wen’an
County of Hebei Province, Xintai City of Shandong Province and

Dongfeng County of Liangning Province.
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Bank of Beijing Love Fund
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In October, Beijing Evergreen Elderly-care Industry Development & Research Institute donated
RMB 1,910,000 to China Charity Federation, and jointly establish the fund. The fund is focusing
on improving the living environment of old folks, and lifting their quality of life, and other issues on
aging.in 2016, in collaboration with Beijing Ruipuhua Elderly Aid Foundation on the family medical
check for 80+ senior residents in Fengtai District. Has allocated 350,000 yuan and 84 benefited.
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Longligi Poverty-alleviation Fund
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The fund has been launched in September, donated by Jiangsu Longligi Biotechnology CO. Ltd.,
which targeted to the poor families and students in Mingshan District, Ya’an City, Sichuan Province.
In 2016, it has funded 176 students in 19 towns and counties with educational allowance of
225,000 yuan, 525 families in 18 towns and counties with living allowance of 1,575,000 yuan, total

investment is 1.8 million.

[EE v s
Shoucai Love Fund

20164, ARIITEHAHERVDERAFA MDA ELEZELRSRIERILPELEELZIE
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ZE. TR, BEEIN24CEES, RBAME0000ZERMBEILERURERSE,
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The fund is launched in 2016 in partner with Shenzhen Shoucai Wine CO. Ltd., which focuses

on physical and mental health of children, medical care and art with the principle of Three 100% -
100% Assist, 100% recovery, 100% transparent. In 2016, it trained 124 village doctors in Xinjiang,
Yunnan, Guangdong and Hainan, provide free scanning for nearly 60,000 children and took free

surgeries for 97 children.
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L Ak 130, 000, 000, 00 130, 000, 000. 00| 505, 000, 000. 00 505, 000, 000. 00
3.
I AT A AR R AR
FEEHEmE 5, 140, 263, 091. 00 18, 214, 052, 597. 00 17, 131, 703, 380. 00 | 6, 222, 612, 308. 00
= 5, 140, 263, 091. 00 18, 214, 052, 597. 00 17, 131, 703, 380. 00 | 6, 222,612, 308. 00

Ko F R AR RN, Sﬁ".ﬂ‘é%%ﬂ%?ﬁ@%i%ﬂ@&ﬁﬁ%#ﬁﬂ%ﬁ#ﬁ%ﬁ?&ﬂ@ﬁ%,

25 50 MR S0 1 3 TR A 2 T A AR

4, KA
A AL s B FEYIREIRE | FRKEHAS | bkl | S&RA®
L. RNSTERRELE 195, 720. 00 97, 623. 83 97, 623. 83 60% Wik
[ R T g o
2. Jbm (EEE A R o
AR ] 2, 000, 000. 00 630, 921. 52 0 100% Wk
& 3 2,195, 720. 00 728, 545. 35 97, 623, 83 —_ —_
5. KRR B
W H AL HEARY
ZHEEI . Ko NFHRIG AR TR
= v} 40, 000, 000. 00
o]
= 0 40, 000, 000. 00
6. ZICHEM
EEfeE EHH B LR —
ZFEA Aihde T & - it Yo Szl (Bl 4 &%
o B T8 R AT , FEE | wpadic
I it 185, 000, 000. 00 IR FEnF 62, 164. 39 10, 062, 164. 39

11
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Tt 2018 FEM &R EIHE

j; Eg‘ é}ﬁf SR 100, 000, 000. 00 %ﬁﬁf fﬂ’tgﬁg 1,109,589.04 | 101, 109, 589.
i?;&gﬁ SRR 270,000, 000.00 | 62 K $Rﬁ§$ 1,834,520.55 | 271,834, 520.
j;;? g j;lfﬁﬁ SR 300, 000, 000.00 | 34 & ¢“ﬁ§$ 997,643.84 | 300, 997, 643.
e | 60,000,000.00 | 181 % | mahfl® 0
TRs T | 40,000,000.00 | 360% | Ml 0
;E;fg j;kf ﬁﬁ sedk 130, 000, 000. 00 fm; FEhRIE | 1,027, 890,41 131, 027, 890.
I:gg ;kﬁf e 60, 000,000.00 | 90 K 4% 554, 794. 52 60, 554, 794,
;Eg %‘fﬁ E 90, 000, 000. 00 | 90 j'e& t@:@%@:‘aﬁﬂ& 0
j;g;ﬁlf ?_;T iR 100, 000, {}E(‘}\.. 3@« . ;ﬁ% FFahF] 623, 287, 68 100, 623, 287.
ggff e 5 30, Gﬁ%}i%;oo ig”ﬁ $”"§3§$ 1, 145, 668. 78 31, 145, 668.
::{f: AR s 10, 000, 000. 00 | 180 K *ﬁﬁfj 0
1:5 E;&? R s 30, 000, 000. 00 | 180 R qz{?fﬂgf?‘g 0
ggf‘;? AR | pes 5,000, 000.00 | 90 % ${£Z§ﬁ$ 71, 351. 42 5,071, 351.
i?ﬁﬁtﬁ B 100, 000, 000. 00 | 68 % EahF % 224, 198. 63 224, 198,
;;%;ﬁf 40, 000, 000. 00 | 3 54 @?ﬁﬁ% 0

& it 1, 550, 000, 000. 00 7,651, 109. 26 | 1,012, 651, 109. 26

7. BEEBF~. RitdrlHE

(1) [EE#~3RHmTF- |

m H FEMREARE | AU AL E | FERIKE R
1. BEEHR”RHr&it 2,659,291.80 | 1,487,857.03 583,821.00 | 3,563, 327. 83
B BMRE 857,288.80 | 1, 144,832.03 412,043.00 | 1,590, 077. 83
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RS 2016 SERFI SR T ML
AR A 1, 802, 003. 00 343, 025, 00 171,778.00 | 1,973, 250.00
2. BitfrIA&t 2,110,986.61 | 1,070, 244, 64 530, 575. 38 2, 650, 655. 87
Hep & 434, 774. 42 769, 150. 79 362, 050. 94 841, 874. 27
IrA v 1,676,212. 19 301,093, 85 168, 524. 44 1,808, 781. 60
3. BRI {E St 548,305.19 | 1,487,857.03 | 1,123,490.26 912, 671. 96
Hep: BRIRE 422,514.38 | 1,144,832.03 819, 142. 85 748, 203. 56
PP 125, 790. 81 343, 025. 00 304, 347. 41 164, 468. 40
(2) FEEREHENOT:
" SRV T AR A A AR R A
e R i | KEOE B BiE | EENE
=] 2,659, 291.80 | 2,110,986.61 | 548, 305.19 | 3, 563, 327.83 | 2, 650, 655.87 | 912, 671.96
A 0 0 0| B o 0 0
ARE 0 0 & _s._-}t}‘#%“‘% F 0 0 0
& i 2, 659, 291. 80 2,110,93&51”@5‘@:‘.«._35“.19 3,563, 327. 83 | 2, 650,655.87 | 912,671.96
R
.
8. HAhRIATER
m B ERIMKI R | AEEINE ARERFALHE | FRKERD
ILE AR T RS ARAT 60, 824. 00 665, 315. 00 702, 486. 00 23, 653. 00
o RIG 25, 644. 93 368, 491. 60 361, 264. 01 32, 872.52
ERARE 0 438, 184. 76 438, 184. 76 0
BT {38 0 7, 300. 00 0 7, 300. 00
EREFEEAHEEN 415, 863. 20 0 415, 863. 20 0
BN T EE{R 2% 1,705, 87 45, 704. 53 47, 429. 90 0
JERYEM RS AR AR 0 53, 850. 00 39, 920. 00 13, 930. 00
& 3F 504, 057.50 | 1,578,845.89 | 2,005, 147. 87 77, 755. 62
9. TENR PR
W B SEYIKETRE | AFEHEINEH AREFZAE | FARKERB
—. L¥. ¥4&. BEIEFHS 0| 3,196,469.82 | 3,196,469.82 0
=, BIEMZ% 0| 1,161,950.76 | 1, 161,950.76 0
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A 2016 FFREM 5IRFHIE
=. R 0| 1,385827.69 | 1,385,827.69 0
Hep: By fRka® 0 319, BB6. 84 319, 666. 84 0

AR FRE R TR 0 724,604, 57 724, 604. 57 0
A 274, 922. 52 274, 922. 52
gk fRM B 0 29, 370. 52 29, 370. 52 0
TR 0 7,892. 72 7,892, 72 0
SERR 0 29, 370, 52 29, 370. 52 0
. ERAE 0 440, 119. 24 440, 119. 24 0
fi. ISEERABLHUTLR 382, 369. 65 393, 518. 01 236,464.86 | 539, 422. 80
75 BB miEER 0 0 0 0
. HAl 0 0 0 0
& i 382,369.65 | 6,577,886.52 | 6,420,832.37 | 539,422.80
Y
10, k4 L
BT SRR AT AR BB
A NFFRH \ 23, 060. 91 14, 616. 22 ——
& 5 23, 060. 91 14, 616. 22 —
11, ¥
moH XK TE F2 30 AN RER D AR TR T A2 8
FEIREMIR T 155, 247, 955. 65 30, 493, 085. 95 13, 459, 022. 75 172, 282, 018. 85
PR M | 5,5620,575,091. 78 | 18,792,417,839.66 | 17,572,480, 581. 87 | 6, 740, 512, 349. 57
& i 5,675,823,047.43 | 18,822,910,925.61 | 17, 585,939, 604. 62 | 6,912, 794, 368. 42

FESSHE EFENNEERE: XERARTAFEIE, FHE~LHENT

1, 236, 971, 320. 99 7C.

12, &3l
m H FEE R EEEA
SN 251, 300. 00 198, 000, 00
& it 251, 300. 00 198, 000. 00

72
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FHEBES 2016 SERERH SRR MHE
13, ERBA
% H FAERET FERAE
1. $EEN 592, 555, 505. 09 249, 168, 949. 48
2. S E AN ——ZF W2 & 18, 214, 052, 597. 00 12, 571, 965, 155. 00
& it 18, 806, 608, 102. 09 12,821, 134, 104. 48

14, RN (B iHE0 B SR 5%60 8 AR A)

s AAEBRE AR Ak
P E =
| EHEHREERAT 24,938,000.00 | 2,274,958, 116. 00 zﬁ;ﬁ:ﬂmw&ﬁmﬁ
2. AR F BRI ZH IR A F] 6, 328, 848.32 | 2,499, 865, 500. 00 | FEBHIETT R A& B
3. LT RHGHRAT 19, 596, 330. 63 | 3, 548, 130, 858. 00 i;ﬁgg Bamasten
4 SRR AR 13,161, 855.99 | 8, 358, 184, 085. 00 | ®BhEFiIBRAE A MHKEE
5. B REE=HAERAH 13,200, 261.64 | 1,634, 636, 214. 00 | HBhee AL B B &%
6. REMEIIEES S 52, 798, 960. 27 0| EEAmA
7. AT HEIRAR 60, 000, 000. 00 AREFME
8 ROTERMBLARAF 50, 000, 000. 00 0 | 489 Whkd T B
9. BT HRHEFRAF 50, 000, 000. 00 0| EE@¥mA
10. HREFEHHERARAF 50, 000, 000. 00 0 | IEBEREHA
11, ¥Rk AR A IR A A 30, 000, 000. 00 0 | EEwemg
12, FRGAT HEEARAT 30, 000, 000. 00 0 | JAE BT E
13. WA AR RAT 30, 000, 000. 00 0 | mEm kN T H
14, R ERES 16, 931, 553. 01 2 Jﬁ.\\.,,r.‘-\‘:‘-fft-ﬁ"g" 0P TE
15. R 36, 260, 000, 00 e 0 | BERERIK S EHA
& it 483,215,809, 86 | 18,315, 774, 773. 00
15, BURFAh B
W H AR LERES
REEREEAKHRIPES
B4 R B B 1, 000, 000. 00 1, 000, 000. 00
& it 1, 000, 000. 00 1, 000, 000. 00
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74

R ESe 2016 W SRFEME
16, #FE
fitect s a7 i b 3 A RAEM EERAEE
ZEEM 7,651, 109. 26 5, 827, 585. 33
R A R SR R 369, 078. 48 0
i 8, 020, 187. 74 5, 827, 585. 33
17, Sfbl A
m H AR ERER
HUT ERFBUAN 6, 756, 562. 24 8, 425, 792. 89
T RN 193, 315. 50 0
[ 5 B P ERON 35, 060. 94 0
BLIEERSHTHA ,.,_;tﬁﬁ‘%és, 873. 00 0
& i m.s.\;_";-:%"\\r 7,028, 811. 68 8, 425, 792. 89
okt
18, WHEHRAE
m B AR EeE A
1. $8E3 H g 17, 573, 200, 957, 77 14, 728, 587, 215. 82
(1) B 441, 497, 577. 77 237,951, 131. 82
O—fRIAK 1, 722, 900, 00 2,217, 500. 00
@& miiEe s /g LERRES 24, 000, 00 24, 000. 00
@F TN H 439, 750, 677. 17 235, 709, 631. 82
Hep, FAIEEAF (2WFH) HiH 1, 081, 553. 88 1,642, 362. 88
ERRTE 52,531, 204. 58 91,011, 853. 46
EEIIL 193, 940. 00 40, 000. 00
wimigiEe 0 507, 960, 00
Jiik) g 956, 400. 00 956, 400. 00
EWICERT 2,251, 687. 24 1,022,991, 63
EJEsp B eI 1, 425, 000. 00 1,333, 426, 00
(] & 654, 070. 58 2, 634, 950. 63
EERAT 0 200, 000. 00

16



FHEEEES

2016 <P I AR T AHE

FEF BT -BOILEEZ A 2, 467, 846. 00 1,909, 195. 47
BENIE S 455, 716. 00 203, 354. 00
EEEE 5717, 272. 70 414, 168. 41
#mE—JolE (RO 95, 000. 00 104, 180. 00
frizk BRI 583, 614. 00 0
EEEWH AT 279, 468. 00 109, 429. 00
[ 22, 506, 960. 00 6, 084, 149. 00
iR ] 7, 082. 00
EmiTE) 388, 300. 00 552, 530. 20
FBhBE 4 2, 069, 197. 34 1, 440, 160. 36
By H 2, 662, 73235 1, 184, 905. 88
FH-REZ TEH¥ES ) “\.\‘ﬁ%\oa 00 9, 000. 00
FEH A AT %@ﬁwéAmﬁ%JO 18, 820, 108. 41
Py 37 1) g 2 =] 901 © J 9,275, 814. 15 7, 858, 349, 37
A F I E 13, 668, 503. 97 13, 032, 430. 40
S IR H 27, 998, 683. 78 8,026, 113.09
RABBERRELEE 196, 000. 00 253, 800. 00
BT IR R TR - PR R 614, 500. 00 1, 263, 000. 00

tREH2-PE 16, 134, 563. 06 17, 224, 275. 51
E A E 2, 250, 111. 00 309, 170. 30
HEEEEERNA 2,633,419.73 0

(AT IBEY SPERD 449, 330. 00 476, 700. 00
KHEE (F3) 387, 587. 60 0
EEEGEs 0 1, 159, 150. 00
ARKRHEEE 1, 170, 709. 00 630, 000. 00
RE2HEEE (B 443, 548. 00 0
T 5 5 N 0 197, 500. 00
wEFMEREH= (LDS) 2, 232,893. 10 2,323, 368. 00
BRuE=i (RUE) 14, 401, 308. 62 2, 664, 118. 41
MATEELE 0 20, 187. 00

17

ik / Audit Report

75



WhfREEIAS | 2016458k China Charity Federation

76

FREEELE 2016 F A SR kit
HERMAELS 200, 000. 00 0
HeHIH 260, 000. 00 930, 000. 00
REREE 400, 000. 00 600, 000. 00
KR T L TG & 100, 000. 00 300, 000. 00
HEWE LS 960, 000. 00 681, 000. 00
D0 L e Bh B4 0 291, 000. 00
LR 65, 755, 957. 99 38, 186, 262. 41

He: FFHIE 15,954,514, 81 13,475, 990. 05
e O 4, 447, 164, 09 8, 648, 335. 03
S 39, 556,949763 0
fRPEmE (R ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁa% 0
KBS #€ﬁ3ﬁ4ﬂm£%£0 0
PEBLE{EE SR e )i BTRE ] 110, 000, 000. 00 0
TSR R AR BT E 50, 000, 000. 00 0
Hpb £ TS 4, 624, 050. 00 9, 095, 000, 00
(2) FRPE Y0 B 3L /4RI EY B 0 17, 131, 703, 380. 00 14, 490, 636, 084. 00
2. B BT th 1, 000, 000, 00 1, 000, 000. 00
& it 17, 574, 200, 957. 77 14, 729, 587, 215. 82
19, EHEHA
W H AR EH LERET

1. TAEARTHERZH

6, 184, 367. 51

6, 632, 461. 69

2. TTEUEEES YR SRR I3

5, 327, 528, 60

6, 299, 944, 04

3. TBUEHEBH RAEMTIH ()

179, 353. 64 118, 908. 85
RigiT & A
4. B {E B AL B AR R 0 0
5. IWAEERHNBR 0 0

&

11,8691, 248. 75

13,051, 314. 58

7 BRERSpEAFIRINEE, BTaFRU RS EF RIS

18
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1. AP oA mEEaE 03 LMY, ABEFLMANGES. TR, E4E 2 MHHRM

s A M3 A, SUGRISHIS R T:

R T Tl REEARE | G
SR Bawm
R ST R 5 0
Tl AR ELS = 0
NEE SR EEER TS = 0
T % SEPAT E A2 7 ]
FHTY RETERFHE 7 0
Efik TRARENS 7 0
4% FHEENS 7 0
FRE KM EFhZ e’ 0
TR BB LS o8 g 16, 080. 00
i — = 0
FRE s % 0
T EmmEEESS = 0
S 885 REEBEZEEINE & 0
B IR B AR IR A % 0
R TS = 0
mLEH I8 T 7 0
3 ERARBHL 7 0
nES PSS 2 33, 240. 00
£EH L7 B BRI LR % 0
Sl e A R A A Sk 7 0
e LR AR R A A 7 0
IR EBETREAS 7 0
Sl L 7 0
X Ex AkTmEERS & 0
A RAKBRIG . REE 7 0
YR FEARELS 7 0
it R TR 2 7 0
s R E L% 7 0

19
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REEE R 2016 S FEN 4R F fiE
F51 HARERES # 0
3 R SR a 0
HT (RE) RE & 0
ERE WRARELS = 0
EEAL hiERRE E 2 16, 080. 00
EF| WTERELS 7w 0
Vst it RS S 7 0
o LA & 0
3% WEE RS % 0
EHA EAEENS 7 0
5 B T AT 0
R LR ETHsERAT 40 & 0
=T smEEEEa Y % 0
oy Tt & 4 R T = 0
R SR s 2 & 0
ks AR 7 0
B JE RO PRI B % 0
RBF S RBUT # 0
2EF Foh Rl ST e R % 0
fei R EEN S 7% 0
A ERTEELS 7 0
BEE BRI e & 0
ohi% FETEELAS 7 0
e B K 7 0
K BRITHRE RS 7 0
hEe FRTEELS % 0
BEE rEEESE % 0
E55 EHABRES % 0
i ZH TH & 0
7% o [ =ik E B = 0
FfEX HETEELS 7 0
A SRRTEEN S % 0
FiE S Yt A S B B AR B A DR A 7 0

20
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FHEERES 2016 FEEM 1R\ ME
EF HTA SRS # 0
B PEARKY & 0
A AEEEREEERS 5 0
Bk PRI A = 0
Bk SRR & 0
i BEAEEES = 0
BRE TrRERES & 0
MEE R ERER. PEEE (B EE o 0
5 o B SR # 0
AR FlL R R E R S & 0
Sz A % 0
o4 THEERES A2 o
s twrEnEee Vs 0
28 PEXEEAEE S PENZENE | T 0
258 HHTRILS 5 0
L. KBRS 5 0
5T FERBT 5 0
Bk LA A S 5 0
i LR SRR B AR A E] % 0
FFX LEE SN S & 0
AR I AR A % 0
o EHEEEE LS % 0
#9145 GBS S % 0
2T BIhEGES & 0
e RS % 0
e A B % 0
o ERTERES & 0
i LA % 0
Bt L4 B TR AR % 0
g B ES % 0
e ARBEH AL 7 0
B AR A % 0

21
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FEREES 2016 FE N 5 R R HE

v FERSMTEY. ZMITRIEE. THEH. AHIHEENR:

HHI] RT3 TH&H FEABTH

=485 5 117, 020. 00 23, 404. 00
1 B & i 603, 562. 12 86, 223. 16
ShEAR 6 481, 194. 08 80, 199. 01
FEH 5 423,522, 10 84, 704, 42
A 45 i 5 410, 636, 50 82, 127. 30
BAE 9 729, 149. 40 81, 016. 60
HEe 1 33, 240. 00 33, 240, 00
I A 5 398, 145. 62 79, 629. 12
& 3 43 < t;?.“%&g%,q%sa. 82 74, 336. 51

2

-
ey »
%

g =21 &'ﬁﬁﬁ:ﬁ%ﬂkﬁ&ttﬁﬂ\,gé;ﬁfﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁmﬂiﬁttiﬁl]ﬁ%%iﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁ
£

Lo FE T2 2 3 H b i 7 358 A B L

A4 2016 FAlk FIEE AR A 17, 574, 200, 957. 77 76, HRABRFIE
H, EEBAET 12,836, 585, 482, 70 7T, LY A PRE A L S5 84 F AR
SEMERN 0 6, F LEMEBREERE/SE 0 5, WEEN LEEEANET
12, 836, 585, 482. 70 Jt. ~m¥l Il & E—FE R LLEA 136. 91%.

2+ FEVBLIEA G LSRRI AT B 2 3 1 Bt B 7 ZE 308 B3 £ 3 0

TAEARTEARFIZH 6, 184, 367. 51 Ju, {TEUIpASIH 5, 506, 882. 24 76, At
11,691, 249. 75 76, A4EMITH 17, 585, 892, 207. 52 7&, TAEA B THiEFIFITE

L3 EARES SO B EEE N 0. 0T%,

N EXAHETE

22
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PiEEELS 2016 SFEEM SFHRFME
1. ERAMMEWEE Bfr: G
3L H
FRGER NEEEE
manss | TRFE. | ggaeey
HENRER L
5 H LS sy | TEREN | B& WE | Bk wE. | X ,
: AR, & | mapme | 8. £ - g i
PRE R ik A s B, it
B PR 9% A
g S
ﬁ;ﬁ: il 8,371, 345,040.99| 6,412,004, 442.00| 3,528,244, 12| 1,687,817.00| 8,309,360.71| 53,073 14| 6,425, 672, 945.97
I
igﬁ:ﬁ & 2,299,896, 116.00| 3,539, T35, 878. 00 2,757, 427. 36| 1,405, 152. 00| 20, 154, 230. 48| 133, 255.26| 3,564, 185, 983. 10
INE
gg};ﬂf‘* q 2,506, 194,348, 32| 2,860,258, 500.00| 2,541,161.01| 1,217,064.00| 5,470,757.51| 46,831.63| 2, 869, 534,314. 15
iﬂ; 5 ;5; J;ﬁ 3,567,727,188.63| 3139,678,794.00| 2,320,905.58| 1,873,434.24| 11,587,498,20| 172,676.79| 3,155, 633, 308,81
o] =
ﬁ;ﬁ;ﬁﬁﬂ& 860, 350. 00 18, 045, 936. 00 450, 950. 45 312, 661. 00 271,978.30]| 36,964.04 19, 127, 489. 88
A A
:g‘ggﬁﬁ A 1,647, 836,475, 64| 1,161,979,830.00| 1,020,870.32| 522,096.00| 12,719,403, 25| 129,030.05| 1,176,381, 138.62
:ﬁi;ﬁ B (% 60, 262, 807, 04 51, 804, 206, 00 0 0 694,572.58| 82,516.00 52, 531, 294,58
W 302, 167. 83 23, 506, 960, 00 0 0 0 0 22, 506, 860, 00
HA s 16,931, 553, 01 16, 134, 563. 06 0 0 0 0 16, 134, 563, 06
;:::f mﬁﬁi 60, 00D, 000. 00 20, 000, 000, 00 0 0 0 0 20, 000, 000. 00
hris
KO FikEs
T A B 50, 000, 000, 00 50, 000, 000, 00 0 0 ol rxz O 50, 000, 000, 00
HE S
L Pt
e 50, 000, 000, 00 0 0 e ,g: S 0 i 0
. 1\ J
;g‘gﬁﬁ 5 50, 000, 000, 00 0 0 e 5 a 0 0
gggg mjﬁgﬁ 30, 00D, 000, 00 30, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 30, 000, 000, 00
LAikEE
A N 30, 000, 000, 00 30, 000, 000, 00 0 0 0 0 30, 000, 000, 00
pUif=]
MEAEWE
¥ 3R R 30, 000, 000. 00 30, 000, 000, 00 0 0 0 0 30, 000, 000, 00
I H
iggﬁx =2 38, 280, 000. 00 36, 260, 000. 00 36, 260, 000. 00
& i 18, 807, 617, 037. 46| 17,418, 409, 108, 06| 12,637, 567. 84 | 7,019,164, 24| 59,257,810, 12| 604,346.91| 17,497, 967, 938. 17
23
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BRI 2016 £ FEM 1R R
2. ERAMIE KESLARR
BB KR wHem | © LR Al
B e
dEE SN B ERAE 3, 466, 325, 37 0. 020% ARTH
RS (L) EFARALE 3,295, 385.92 0.019% RS o
Egﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁ EEAKEW PO 1,477, 927. 00 0. 008% iﬁ%ﬁa'ﬁﬁﬁ‘m
tigREEEERNERALS 1, 000, 000. 00 0. 006% kAR 2
AL F e i A o S 798, 806. 65 0. 005% i 8
JLFEsb i N A E RS E R AR 2,621, 210. 87 0. 015% ARIE
E A Feilds 1,430, 712. 00 0. 008% B, KH, RS
gg%gﬁ&aﬂygé‘q‘ tgEs 1, 440, 000. 00 0. 008% TR0 B BhET
b5 T i [ e 7T PR 20 7 1, 305, 184, 55 0.007% IS ¥
R EE S 510, 000. 00 0. 005% H T F Bl
Eathh i N REREHIRAR 2, 366, 891, 01 0.013% AATLH
b &R R AR A IRAE 1, 208, 580. 46 0. 007% e, R AR 9
S A LWL 1, 182, 759. 00 0.007% z;g%g% IR,
] 37 7 e 2 EI R
1 HEREHME (L) FRLE 600, 000, 00 0. 003% HE TR W
Bk (L) EHFRLET 600, 116. 79 0. 003% M5
Ak iz E b i A PR A E 462,941, 00 0. 003% FEUIBEE 2
Jbs e ERE R A 458, 100. 00 0. 003% R
LRSI B EARAT 5, 649, 104, 45 0ﬁﬁﬁgcﬂﬁ¢®m%%
FEPEsma | AERHTREESFRSERLE awu%a@ﬁﬁ{.ﬁﬁ MNETH
RIZ91H e T NS 1, w@w" 0.000% | B, kit
A SN S PR 4 ) 826, 752. 00 0. 005% puss
AL b A A AR ST IR 2 = 408, 218. 26 0. 002% ARTHE
:;i:ﬁ&&ﬂ EEAR UL 291,911, 00 0. 002% B, KHE., HEES
JtEEE T ERTRAR A 64, 000. 00 0. 001% NI 3%
BEE (ki) ERFMAR 4, 281, 002. 83 0. 024% Az ik 55 B
it R ER AR R AT A IR 4 F) 2, 579, 500. 00 0.015% 00 5 9
BREL D 4 A :
— EERH (L5 BHTRLH 2, 261, 000. 00 0.013% o 0 AR 5 2
Jb sk N A IEIR % H R4 980, 507. 07 0. 008% MR TE
I SRR A e A TR A E] 951, 066. 00 0. 005% e g o
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i Ens 2016 4 M &M FEPHE
WXk CHEEES L 22, 000, 000, 00 0. 125% EmMERERER
BREWSRE | TREMSHELERREATO | 1613456005  0oms | i iR
gg;gﬁﬁﬁﬁ FEAMEMPHR 20, 000, 000 00 0. 114% Egﬁmmm#%ﬁﬁ
BRTEARRY | pagpmunRARRELT | 50.00,000.00| 0.285% | FEARNIRAE
RS ITERR | Amamwn 2,000,000.00 | o7y | AEARMBLTARE
LRTEATRR | pmancuionn 30,000,000.00 | 0.171% | s shei A E
METISHARR | paauunne 30,000,000.00 | 0.171% | SESHERIAGAE
E%gﬂk#ﬁ% ROASHEEES 36,260,000.00 | 0.208% ;ﬁﬁﬁﬂi?@wﬂm
& 281, 258, 008, 79 1. BO1%
. XA XRRHERZZANRAR
A 1535 Al [ SR SR f
KA %z FRHT %K T AR &
FEREM #H RETED R
HiL e a R AR FERE A 0 0 0 0
FHEHREFRAR FEEEMN 0 0 0 0
By ] B | 2457 R 24 ) FEEEA 0 0 0 0
LilgE RAIHERAH E =l PN 0 0 0 0
HEETERRZARAR FEHEE N 0 0 0 0
RS HARAR FEEMEA 0 0 0 0
XEMEIEEsS FEAE N 0 0 _ ] 0
RS EEEMA o @™ o 0
PN A RAT EEEA Y o 0 0
T IR AR E AT PR 2 |] FEEBFEWA 0 0 0 0
T Tk i B A A F EEEREA 0 0 0 0
SR AEEBERRAR EEREBEA 0 0 0 0
M gk TAR AR AR FEEWA 0 0 0 0
LA HEEERAR FEEWA 0 0 0 0
M a AR ERAS E =] PN 0 0 0 0
B FEEREEA
FiET LA ELFRAEAR L e i 0 0
e CHEARIE HEMA | BB 0 0 0 0
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PEEHES 2016 £F W 490 5 Mk

(1) RERAREEFRNM. T E R

T

(2) KECHARGEEFAT, Fom B /5

g

+. EEFEFEERAE
WA iR BiE] | gL | #E B4 il i

—, HARE 1,973,250.00
LR EENN B | 2009.12 =1 1 11,900.00 11,900.00 | BHH
T LED Bkt Hig | 201012 | & 1 20,140.00 |  20,14000 | EF
HAZE B | 201204 | & 1 22,000.00 | 22,000.00 | &
Fp FR Al | 201205 | & 1 9,900.00 9,900.00 | HH
HEF B | 201303 | & Lot 5,400.00 5,400.00 | £
fRiiE aw | 20m0 | agiVi 480000 | 480000 | &
(R i | 200t s | 520000 | 520000 | E
Fi i =1 2"3‘1%3 & 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | BH
F fli Bl | 201304 | & 6 4,649.00 | 2789400 | HMF
EEENE B | 2013.04 | & 1 7,900.00 7,900.00 | EH
HEN | | 2013.04 | & 1 7,200.00 7,200.00 | EH
iR AR | | 2013.04 | & 1 4,400.00 4,400.00 | EH
=i B | 201304 | & ) 5,049.00 10,098.00 | HH
R B | 2013.04 | & 1 7,200.00 7,200.00 | BH
L i — 4L B | 2013.05 & 2 4,500.00 9,000.00 | HH
G2 B | 201305 | & 1 4,700.00 4,700.00 | EH
i AR Bl | 201305 | & 1 4,575.00 4,575.00 | HH
Eil A HL E | 2013.05 & 1 5,295.00 529500 HH
FTERHL B | 201306 | & ! 4,450.00 4,450.00 | EH
FTELHL EHW | 2013.06 & | 3,300.00 3,30000 | HH
Hrid B | 2013.06 | & 1 4,100.00 4,100.00 | BH
SURE HI4 | 201307 | & 1 5,250.00 525000 | HHE
figiAE i | 2013.08 | & 1 3,880.00 3,880.00 | F
fiftigte il | 201308 | & 1 2,300.00 2,300.00 | HH
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PlEEE L 2016 F B Fil F T
FTERHL EM | 2013.08 | & 1 5,000.00 5,00000 | BH
P Al Bl | 2013.09 | & 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | BH
PAFE HM | 2013.09 | & 1 28,686.00 | 28,686.00 | HH
TRt EE | 2013.09 = 1 4,450,00 445000 | EH
R — AL i | 2013.09 | & 1 4,500.00 4,500.00 | HH
fREtE g | 2013.01 | & 1 4,500.00 4,500.00 | BEF
fREAE g | 2013.01 | & 1 4,200.00 420000 | EH
N A | 2013.01 = ! 4,800.00 4,800.00 | HH
AR | | 201301 | & 1 4,800.00 4,800.00 | EH
fREGHE A | 2013.11 =) 1 4,450.00 445000 | EH
el BY | 201302 | & 3 3,200.00 9,600.00 | EH
i A0 g | 201302 | & | g 3,500.00 3,500.00 | EIF
HEAE o B | 2013.12 _‘.ﬁé‘;\l > 4,650.00 4,650.00 | EH
LA B | 20 134‘%""3% & 2 4,980.00 9,960.00 | E
IVARE am Lo | & i 4,000.00 | 4,00000 | £
IAKE B \ 2014.01 & 1 19,000.00 19,000.00 | EH
AL B | 201401 | & | 3,700.00 3,700.00 | EHH
H A B | 2014.01 & 5 3,600.00 18,000.00 | HHH
fig AR By | 2014.01 & 1 2,750.00 2,750.00 | AH
AR B | 2014.01 & 22 4,000.00 88,000.00 | HH
A FTEIHL A | 201401 | & 2 2,480.00 496000 | HHE
EREE eI B | 2014.01 & 2 5,400.00 10,800.00 | HF
fEERX B | 2014.01 =1 5 6,000.00 30,000.00 | EH
FEREE W B | 2014.01 & 1 3,950.00 3.950.00 | B
FEEATEIAL Bl | 201401 | A& 2 2,300.00 460000 | HA |
R FAAM Ay | 2014.01 & 1 3,350.00 3,350.00 | B
BEARE DA Bl | 2014.01 & 2 4,500.00 9,000,00 | HH
I A8 EEL Bl | 201402 | & 1 3,900.00 3,900.00 | HH
FTEIHL E | 2014.02 & 1 2,200.00 2,200.00 | HH
i fild Bl | 2014.03 = 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | EH
B Bl | 201403 | & | 3,700.00 3,700.00 | HM
FTEIHL gy | 201403 | & 1 2,200.00 2,200.00 | BH
% 2% B | 2014.03 f 2 5,225.00 10,430.00 | BEH
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fREEHE Bl | 2014.03 &5 1 3,600.00 3.600.00 | HH
[ Bl | 201403 | & 1 4,500.00 4,500.00 | BH
e R B | 201404 | & 1 3.926.00 3.926.00 | BAMH
FTENHL B | 2014.04 & 1 2,450.00 2,450.00 | 2H
FTERL Bl | 2014.04 = 2 2,200.00 4,400.00 | EH
LR Bl | 201404 | & 1 3,900.00 3,90000 | HH
iy B | 201404 | & 4 3.400.00 13,600.00 | HH
EEN) B | 2014.05 & 1 3,580.00 3,580.00 | BH
TRBEAE B | 2014.05 =] 1 4,500.00 4,500.00 | EH
eV ] By | 201405 | & 4 2.999.50 11,998.00 |
IR %% Al | 201406 | & 1 9,500.00 9,500.00 | HH
{REHE B4 | 201406 | & 1 _ 4,500.00 450000 | HH
AN Hig | 201406 | & LN " 7,300.00 7,800.00 | F A
e am | 201408 | &i"1 245000 | 245000 | A
BAFR B | 201 9% r**“:é.‘* 1 17,500.00 17,500.00 | EH
EAE LT s | 201406 | & 1 599900 | 5999.00 | HA
£ i B | 201407 | & 2 3,499.00 6,998.00 | HAH
e B | 201407 | & 1 2.800.00 2,800.00| HH
IR o Bl HIE | 201407 | & 15 3,800.00 57,000.00 | AH
BEAf B | 201407 | & 2 7.850.00 15,700.00 | EH
LA B 4T ENATL Al | 201408 | & 1 8,500.00 8,500.00 | HH
ERLI Al | 201409 | & 2 3.500.00 7,000.00 | HH
FEL Al g | 201409 | & 2 2,600.00 5,200.00 | BH
{REHE il | 201409 | & 2 2,500.00 5,000.00 | HA
Rt |l | 201409 | & 2 3,750.00 7,500.00 | HH
L1441 g | 200400 | & 1 3,600.00 3,600.00 | HH
RREEHE HE | 201412 | & 1 9,699.00 9,699.00 | EH
H i gy | 201412 | & 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | EH
Rt B | 201402 | & | 3,500.00 3,500.00 | HEH
fREHE Hilg | 201402 | & 17 4,000.00 |  68,000.00 | EHH
{RE R A | 201402 | & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | EH
ER i T gy | 201412 | & ! 19,800.00 19,800.00 | HH
TRlHE Al | 201501 & 1 4,000.00 4,00000 | EH
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EL g | 201501 | & | 3,500.00 3,500.00 | EHH
L] Bk | 2015.01 =l 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | BH
R gy | 201501 | & 1 4,000.00 4,00000 | EHH
£ i M | 2015.01 & 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | BHH
HEE g | 201501 | & 1 26,110.00 26,110.00 | EH
H i g | 201501 =) 2 4,500.00 9,000.00 | EHA
{REGHE amg | 201501 | & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | B
i f Bl | 2015.01 & F 4,900.00 9,800.00 | BH
B, i Bl | 2015.01 & 6 4,000.00 24,000.00 | EA
BB | | 2015.01 & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | BH
FTEIHL B | 2015.01 & 1 2,400.00 4,800.00 | EHH
AR B | 201501 | & - 1§E"§: 3,950.00 3,950.00 | EH
AR B | 201501 | & ¢ ;‘."f%w‘ 2,200.00 | 13,200.00 | E
EEi am | 20s0L [0E | 1 3,95000 | 395000 | &H
HAFE B | 201 5?& | & 8 2,200.00 17,600.00 |
fREtE B | 201502 | A& 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | B
PRzt gl | 201502 | & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | EH
R B | 201502 | & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | EFH
Fa il Bl | 2015.02 & 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | HH
FTERHL | | 201503 | & 1 2,950.00 2,950.00 | HH
fREE ElE | 201503 | & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | EH
ik Hs Ell | 2015.03 G 1 3,088.00 3,088.00 | HH
F ik il | 201503 | & 2 8,000.00 8,000.00 | HH
RIS B | 201503 | & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | EH
IR oL il g | 201503 | & 3 4,860.00 14,580.00 | HH
H P#TEIHL B | 201503 | & 3 2,000.00 6,000.00 | E
B i B | 2015.04 a 1 6,100.00 6,100.00 | BHH
FTEDHL Em | 201504 | & 1 2,200.00 2,200.00 | HH
B g Bl | 201504 | B 3 3,466.67 10,400.00 | HH
FHLfig EHi | 201504 | & 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | HH
e g |m | 201504 | & 1 3,900.00 3,900.00 | EHH
fREiE HE | 200504 | & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | EHH
F i M | 201504 | & 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | HH
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EHL i B | 201504 & 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | BH
g LN ) g | 201505 | & 2 3,500.00 7,000.00 | HH
B il | 201505 | & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | B
{REAE B | 201505 | & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | HH
i A v B | 201505 & 3 4,599.00 13,797.00 | HH
g, il Bl | 201505 | & 2 3,500.00 700000 | BHH
1 fil Bl | 201505 | & ;. 3,500.00 7,000.00 | EH
FTEAL EM | 201505 | & 2 2.999.00 5,998.00 | HH
iR B | 2015.05 & 1 3,699.00 3,699.00 | HH
3 A B | 201506 | & z 3,500.00 7,000.00 | BH
FTERAL g | 201506 | & 1 2,999.00 2,999.00 | EH
{REHE gl | 201506 | & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | HH
AT ENHL HW | 2015.06 & 1 2,350.00 2,350.00 | B
AR g | 201506 | & | 20" 38s000| 770000 | A
IRAE il | 201506 | &9 *\Q‘"sJ 3,340.00 16,700.00 | EF
HEEE Bl | 2015.06. S 2,399.00 |  2399.00 | @A
e aw | 201507 | & | 2 350000 |  7,00000 | EF
A& | | 201507 | & 1 4144400 | 4144400 | BH
Do 2 Em | 201507 | & | 9,600.00 9,600.00 | BH
DA Hig | 201507 | & 27 3,000.00 |  81,000.00 | EH
TR o B | 201507 | & 1 4,000.00 44,000.00 | HH
g En EM | 201507 | A | 9,800.00 9,800.00 | HH
M EL B | 201507 | & | 3,000.00 12,000.00 |
e R EE Y B | 201507 | & 1 8,700.00 8,700.00 | EHH
T EL g | 201507 | & 1 3,000.00 9,000.00 | EH
PR SE T g | 201507 | & 1 6,500.00 13,000.00 | EHH
W ain s 5 Bm | 201507 | & 1 3,000.00 24,000.00 | EH
DA S = am | 201507 | & I 31,730.00 | 31,730.00 | EH
LA Bl | 201507 | & 1 4,500.00 4,500,00 | EH
EEc 46! PR fi B | 201507 | & 1 3,500.00 7,000.00 | EHH
AL B | 201508 | & | 4,200.00 420000 BH
TR AR L Bl | 201508 | & 1 3,500.00 10,500.00 | BH
B4360 H ik H | 2015.08 & 1 4,000.00 8,000,00 | BH
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kg 2 2016 SEEEM F 1R FRME
LapreEt g B | 201508 | & 1 6,500.00 6,500.00 | HH
FTENHL |y | 201508 | & 1 5.450.00 5.450.00 | EH
ke | | 201509 | & 3 3.200.00 9,600.00 | HH
GENi] Bl | 20151 = 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | EH
B B | 2015.11 & 6 4,499.00 | 2699400 | HHA
EEE e HM | 2015.11 =) 1 6,599.00 6.599.00 | BH
"EMN By | 2015.11 & 1 11,400.00 11,400.00 | B
v glg | 201511 & 2 3,400.00 6,800.00 | HFH
AR E B | 2015.11 =1 3 4,000.00 12,000.00 | B
HEfEAEHL E | 2015.11 & 1 7,500.00 7,500.00 | EHH
= FTERHL B | 2015.11 = 1 3,000.00 3,00000 | BH
FRS A EHiE | 201511 & | 4,300.00 4,300.00 | BH
vk g | 201502 | & 2485 3,400.00 6,800.00 | EHH
TEAH F i g | 201512 | B« N a 3,500.00 3,500.00 | EH
HEEREHL B | 201512 e IE 9,500.00 9,500.00 | HH
TR AEL e am | 201601 | & 1 420000 | 420000 | &
HhE % gL gty | 201601 | & I 2,300.00 2,300.00 | HH
B Hilg | 2016.01 & 1 5,626.00 5,626.00 | B
AR R B | 2016.01 & 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | EF
HETEH By | 201601 | & 1 9,500.00 9,500.00 | HH
B AR e B | | 201602 | & 3 3,765.00 11,297.00 | EH
AR iR gy | 201602 | & 3 3,850.00 11,550.00 | BH
IR EL By | 2016.03 = 1 3,950.00 395000 | BH
W {5 w1 gl | 201603 | & 1 2,699.00 2,699.00 | EH
HE{E i i | 201605 | & 1 5,599.00 5,599.00 | BH
i E | 2016.05 = 4 3,000.00 12,000.00 | EHMH
2 B | 2016.05 & 2 5,100.00 1020000 | BH
BREAE B | 201606 | & 1 9,900.00 9,900.00 | BEA
£ i Bl | 201606 | & 1 5,599.00 5,599.00 | HH
fERERHIIX Bl | 201606 | & 1 5,000.00 5.000.00 | EA |
B S EHL B | 201606 | & 1 5,500.00 5.500.00 | BFAI
RGN B | 201606 | & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | BH
Ik AR EEL RN | | 201606 | & 2 4,000.00 8,000.00 | HHH
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{EAERRAH AL B3 | 2016.06 & 1 3.900.00 3,900.00 | BH
{RBaHE B | 201606 | & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | BHH
510 HL A B | 201607 | & 1 3,581.00 3,581.00| EH
R gl | 201607 | & 1 3,299.00 3,299.00 | HH
FEIHL B | 201607 | & 1 2,060.00 2,060.00 | HHH
fRIGHE Al | 201607 | & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | HH
{REHE Ei | 201607 | & 1 4,000.00 4,00000 | B
AR e i | 201607 | H 3 3,500.00 10,500.00 | BH
haEBE—F B | 201607 & 1 17,200.00 17,200.00 | EH
S EFRE g | 201608 | & | 40,690.00 | 40,690.00 | EHH
EREiig g | 2016.08 & | 6,500.00 6,500.00 | HH
S g | 201608 | A 2 3,200.00 6,400.00 | HH
B Ei | 201608 | & 1% 400000 | 400000 | EH
NAFA—E H | 201609 | & ;Jﬁﬁ?w 15,500.00 |  15,500.00 | EH
wiE Gl | 201 60%&% il 320000 | 320000 EFA
UKiE Bl | 201 600 | & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | HH
I AR R B | 2016.09 & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | EH
KB gy | 201610 | & I 4,000.00 4,00000 | BHH
A e il g | 201612 | & 2 4,000.00 8,000.00 | EH
HEREEENL gl | 201612 | & 1 5,500.00 5,500.00 | EH
TKiE B | 201612 & ] 4,000.00 4,000.00 | EMH
AR e | | 201612 | & 10 3,500.00 35,000.00 | HH
HEAB RN B | 201602 | & 3 4,599.00 13,797.00 | EJH
EidA e BH | 201602 | & 1 4,999.00 4,999.00 | HH
A BB | 2016.12 =l 1 6,599.00 6,599.00 | EH
P AR e gm | 201612 | & 1 3,880.00 3,880.00 | BH
=, BETHE 1,590,077.83
FIEU-TE KB2578 g | 2007.01 | %@ 1 156,090.00 | 156,090.00 | EH
ST GLB-30L 5% HIE | 2014.08 | 1 445245.80 | 44524580 | HH
Bl ABL30 Al | 201605 | ¥ 1 446,342.03 | 446,342.03 | HA
AT Ey | 2016.10 | 4 2 271,200.00 | 542,400,000 | EH
& it 3,563,327.83
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China Charity Federation Audit Report in 2016

Audit Report

Zhong Chen Xing Audit [2017] No. 075

China Charity Federation:

We have audited the financial statements of the China Charity Federation
attached to the back, including the Balance Sheet in December 31, 2016, the
Statement of Business Activities, the Cash Flow Statements and Notes to the
Financial Statements in 2016.

—. The Responsibility of the Management for the Financial Statements

The preparation and fair presentation of financial statements is the
responsibility of the management in China Development Research Foundation,
which includes: (1) Preparing financial statements in accordance with the
“Accounting System in Civil Non—profit Organizations” is to achieve fair
reflection; (2) Designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls is
to make financial statements free from material misstatement due to fraud or
error.

Z. Responsibilities of CPA

Our responsibility is to offer the audit opinion on the financial
statements based on the audit we have made. We have conducted our audit work
in accordance with regulations in the Auditing Standards of Chinese Certified
Public Accountants, which require that we comply with professional ethics in
planning and performing the audit work to assure the financial statements are

free from material misstatements.
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Audit work involves the implementation of audit procedures to obtain the
amounts of relevant financial statements and disclosure of audit evidence.
The choice of audit procedures depends on the judgment of the certified public
accountants, including the assessment of the risk of the major errors in the
financial statements due to fraud or error. In a risk assessment, we consider
the internal control related to the preparation of the financial statements
to design appropriate audit procedures, but its purpose is not to say anything
about the effectiveness of the internal control. Audit work also evaluates
the management to see if its choice of accounting policies is appropriate,
if its accounting estimation reasonable, and assesses overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient,
appropriate and is a basis for the publication of our audit opinions.

=. Audit Opinions

We believe that China Charity Federation has prepared the annual financial
statements of the year 2016 in accordance with Regulations in “Social
Organization Registration and Management” and in “Accounting System in Civil
Non—profit Organizations”. In all major aspects, the financial statements
fairly reflect the financial situation of the Federation in December 31, 2016
and its business activities and cash flow in 2016 as well.

1. Emphasis of Matters

We remind users of the financial statements to pay attention to the

expenditure of donations listed in the cost of business activities attached
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China Charity Federation Audit Report in 2016

to the financial Statements of China Charity Federation. These expenditure
items are prepared by the China Charity Federation according to receipts issued
in receiving donations or other receivable vouchers with stated purposes from
the third party, including charities on provincial and municipal levels,
charitable organizations, donatees including units and individuals. In the
process of audit, we have spot— checked some receipts and other collections
of payments and related protocols attached to related accounting documents.
Our audit work does not cover how such donations have been used by the third
party. The content of this paragraph does not affect audit opinions that have

been published.

Zhong Chen Xing Certified Public Accountants Co.
Ltd.

China ¢ Beijing

China Certified Public Accountants: Lian Xiao’ai

China Certified Public Accountants: Zhao Youchang

Report Date: March 22, 2017
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Basic Statistics of Social Groups

December 31, 2016

Community Names | China Charity Federation

Registration
Body Code 50001626-0 No, 4308
Number
Xinlong Building, Erlong Road,
Registration
Office Address | No. 33 Jia, Xicheng District, April 1994
Time
Beijing
Contact Number | 010-66064562 Postal code | 100032
Legal Main Funding | Revenue from
Bengong Li
Representative Sources Donations

Deposit Bank Beijing Financial Avenue Branch of Agricultural Bank of China

Bank Account 11020101040008379

Financial Contact
Financial Department 010-66064562
Institution Name Number
Accountant’s Full-time /
Junyan Gao Full-time
Name Part—time
Agency
Bookkeeping
Null Supervisor’s | Null
Agency Names
Name

Tax Registration
Number

Beijing Tax Certificate Number 110102500016260
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Bank Branch
with Account
Number,
Representative
Null
Offices and
Their Bank

Account and

Account Number

Beijing  “Charity  Welfare Newspapers” Co., Ltd., 100%

Entities .. . . .. s e
Tianjin Charity Magazine, Limited Liability Company, 60%

Attachment Six

Notes to Financial Statements

As of December 31, 2016

(Expressed in RMB, Unless Otherwise Stated)

—. A Brief Introduction

China Charity Federation (hereinafter referred to as Federation, for short)
was approved and registered on April 12, 1994, by the Ministry of Civil Affairs
of the People’ s Republic of China. Registration No: 4308. Organization Code:
50001626-0. Legal Representative: Bengong Li. Address: Xinlong Building,
Erlong Road No.33 Jia, Xicheng District, Beijing. Registered Capital: 10
million yuan.

Business in Charge: Ministry of Civil Affairs

Business Scopes: accepting donations, making international contacts,

setting up charity organizations, offering social assistance.
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—. Basis of Preparation for Financial Statements

After making the capacity assessment concerning about the continuing
operations by the management of the Federation, it is considered that there
is no such a thing that could cause significant concerns in continuing
operations. The financial statements are prepared under assumptions of
continuing operations

=. The Financial Statements Comply with the Statement of “Accounting
System in Civil Non-profit Organizations”

The preparation of the financial statements comply with the requirement
of “Accounting System in Civil Non-profit Organizations” , truly and
completely reflect the financial position, operating activities and cash flows
of the Federation.

4. Significant Accounting Policies

1. Accounting System

The Federation has executed “Accounting System in Civil Non—profit
Organizations” issued by the Ministry of Finance, the People’ s Republic of
China and its supplementary regulations

2. Accounting Period

A fiscal year starts from January 1 and ends in December 31 in the
Federation.

3. Standard currency

The Federation takes renminbi as the standard currency.

4. Accounting Basis and Valuation Principles
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The accrual basis is the accounting basis in the Federation, while
historical cost of assets is its valuation principle.

5. Accounting Methods of Foreign Currency

The Federation keeps accounts of actual amount after Converting foreign
currency into RMB according to the market exchange rate (middle rate) on the
day of involving in foreign currency business affairs in this fiscal year.
Monetary items will be adjusted according to the market exchange rate at the
end of the year. And exchange gains and losses resulted will be booked in
current financial expenses or be capitalized in accordance with its use and
nature.

6. Accounting Methods of Short—term Investment.

Short—term investment refers to investments including stocks, bonds, etc,
that can be realized at any time, held by the Federation for no more than one
year (including one year).

Measurement of short—term investment is made in accordance with the
investment cost at the time of acquisition.

At the time of disposal of short—term investments, the difference between
the actual price obtained and the book value of short—-term investment should
be confirmed as current gains and losses in investment

7. Inventory Accounting Methods

The stock held by the Federation refers to these accepted donations to
be disbursed to those needed. The price can be decided by the price management

department that provides donations, assessed by relevant departments or

10
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standard pricing can be fair value
The Federation will make periodic inventory to its stock at the end of
each quarter. They will not calculate mention inventory impairment at end of
the term.
8. Accounting Methods of Long—term Investment
(1) Long Term equity Investment
The Federation fixes prices of long—term equity investment at the initial
investment cost in its acquisition. Cost accounting method is applied to those
investee they have no control, joint control or have significant influence
Equity method accounting is adopted to those investee they have control, joint
control or have significant influence
(2) Long—term Debt Investment
The Federation takes the actual cost in its acquisition as the initial
investment cost in long—term debt investment. We calculate and extract
interests by straight—-line method and amortize bond premium or discount in
long—term debt investment.
(3) Preparation for Long-term Investment Impairment
The Federation checks long—term investments item by item at end of the
term. We calculate and extract preparation for Long—term investment impairment
according to the difference that the recoverable amount of individual
investment is below the book value of long—term investment
9. Fixed Asset Valuation and Its Depreciation Methods

The fixed assets refers to those held by the Federation that can be used

11
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in administration, provision of services, production of goods or for the
purpose of lease, that the expected life expectancy will last more than one
year and unit value of the assets is more than 2,000 yuan
(1) The price of fixed assets is measured in accordance with the actual
cost at the time of acquisition
(2) Depreciation of fixed assets is calculated by using life average
method
Life average method (straight-line method) is applied to decide the
depreciation rate after deduction of residual rate (less than 5% of the
original value) according to the original value and the expected life of fixed

assets. The annual classified depreciation rates are as follows:

Asset Classes Expected Life Residual Annual
(Year) Rate Depreciation
Rate

Transportation

8 2% 12. 25%
Equipment
Transportation

10 5% 9. 50%
Equipment
Office

4 2% 24. 50%
Equipment

(3) There isno calculation and extraction for depreciation of fixed assets
Historical relics for the purpose of exhibition, research, and education
etc., works of art and other long—term or permanent preservation of the
collection with cultural or historical value, as fixed assets in accounting,

are exempt from calculation and extraction for depreciation of fixed assets.

12
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10. Recognition Principles of Limited Net Assets, of Non—-limiting Net
Assets

The use of assets or economic interests originated from assets (such as
the investment interests and interests etc.), are limited by asset providers,
time limit or application limit installed in relevant laws and administrative
regulations of the state. The net assets mentioned above are called limited
net assets while others called non-limiting net assets.

11. Revenue Recognition Principles

Revenue refers to economic benefits gained by nongovernmental, non—profit
organizations in their business activities, resulted in the increase of the
net assets of the current period, or inflow of potential service. The income
shall be divided into donations, government subsidy, service supply,
investment, commodity sales and others.

The Federation makes sure that revenue has been realized in accordance
with the following regulations and the account bas been kept according to the
income realized, and has been recorded in the book of current profit and loss.

In recognition of the income, the Federation should distinguish the income
between interchange exchange and non—interchange exchange.

Significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been conversed
to the buyer when goods sold out. Sellers neither retain continual management
usually associated with ownership, nor implement any control of the goods sold.
Economic benefits related to trade will inflow and revenue will be recognized

when related income and cost can be measured reliably.

13
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If services begin and accomplish in the same accounting year, income shall
be recognized at the time of completion of services; if services start and
finish in different accounting year, income can be confirmed in accordance
with the workload of completion of the work scheduled

Income can come in by transferring the right to use assets and the amount
of income can be measured reliably.

Revenue is recognized in acceptance of unconditional donation or
government subsidies. As for conditional donation or government subsidies,
revenue is confirmed in obtaining control rights of such assets donated or
subsidies from government. But, when there is a need to repay all or part of
the assets donated or the corresponding amount of current obligations, a
liability and expense shall be affirmed according to the amount of repayment
needed.

Non monetary assets donated shall be calculated at fair value. The donor
shall provide the proof of the fair value of the non— monetary assets in the
donation. If the donor fails to provide the document, he will not get the
receipt of any public welfare donation note or a “General Payment Book of
Non—-tax Income” , and such donation shall not be recognized as the donation

income.

F. Main item Notes to Financial Statements

1. Monetary Fund

Types Currency Opening balance Ending balance
Cash RMB 61, 175. 00 172, 101. 53
Bank deposits RMB 405, 124, 418. 95 144, 631, 457. 64

14
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Total

405, 185, 593. 95

144, 803, 559. 17

2. Short—term Investment

Opening balance Ending balance
Provision Book Provision
Book Book value
Types ©0 for Balance for Book value
Balance . .
decline decline
in value in value
Bank
130, 000, 000. 00 0] 130, 000, 000. 00 | 505, 000, 000. 00 0[ 505, 000, 000. 00
financing
Total 130, 000, 000. 00 0| 130, 000, 000. 00| 505, 000, 000. 00 0[ 505, 000, 000. 00

3. Inventory

Annual Increase

Annual Decrease

Ending Balance

18, 214, 052, 597. 00

17, 131, 703, 380. 00

6, 222, 612, 308. 00

Types Opening balance
Drug
5, 140, 263, 091. 00
Donations
Total 5, 140, 263, 091. 00

18, 214, 052, 597. 00

17, 131, 703, 380. 00

6, 222,612, 308. 00

The inventory

held by the Federation, is donations of medicines accepted, will be

applied to patients who suit for stipulation of donation agreement, or related standards

made by donors. Its unit value of medicines donated is decided according to its retail

price confirmed by price department

4, Long-term Equity Investment

Initial Opening Accounting
Investee Ending Balance | Proportion
Investment Balance Method
1. Tianjin Charity Equity
195, 720.00 | 97, 623. 83 97, 623. 83
Magazine 60% Method
2. Beijing Char1iy Equity
Welfare  Newspaper 2, 000, 000. 00 | 630, 921. 52 0 100%
Co., Ltd. Method
Total 2,195, 720. 00 | 728, 545. 35 97, 623. 83 — —_—
5. Long—term Debt Investment
15
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Investee

Opening Balance

Ending Balance

Entrusted Financing: Tian’ an Life Insurance

0 40, 000, 000. 00
Company Limited
Total 0 40, 000, 000. 00
6. Entrusted Financing
Name of Prin Pay
Trustee Legal Principal Amount | ¢1P? | Determina Real Yield Ac%ugl Amount
Represe . of Recovery
Term tion
ntative
Xisi
Branch, No .
Industrial Fixe Floating
and Yan Qu 185, 000, 000. 00 d interest 62, 164. 39 10, 062, 164. 39
t
Commercial Term rate
Bank of China
Beijing
. No
Xicheng . Annual
Yuan Fixe .
Branch, . 100, 000, 000. 00 Yield of 1, 109, 589. 04 101, 109, 589. 04
. Chai d
Agricultural Term 5%
Bank of China
Beijing
Xicheng Annual
Yuan 62 .
Branch, K 270, 000, 000. 00 Yield of 1,834, 520.55 | 271, 834, 520. 55
. Chai days
Agricultural 7%
Bank of China
Beijing
Xicheng Annual
Yuan 34 .
Branch, Chai 300, 000, 000. 00 d Yield of 997,643.84 | 300, 997, 643. 84
a
Agricultural avs 3. 75%
Bank of China
Beijing
Xicheng Vuan 181 Floating
Branch, R 60, 000, 000. 00 interest 0 0
. Chai days
Agricul tural rate
Bank of China
Beijing
Xicheng Floating
Branch, Yuan 40,000,000.00 | °° | interest 0 0
. Chai days
Agricultural rate
Bank of China
E?;ﬂ;gg Yuan FTZe Floating
& R 130, 000, 000. 00 interest 1,027, 890. 41 131, 027, 890. 41
Branch, Chai d ¢
rate
Agricul tural Term
16
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Bank of China
Beijing
Xicheng
Yuan 90
Branch, . 60, 000, 000. 00 4% 554, 794. 52 60, 554, 794. 52
. Chai days
Agricultural
Bank of China
Beijing
Xicheng Floating
Yuan 90 R
Branch, R 90, 000, 000. 00 interest 0 0
. Chai days
Agricul tural rate
Bank of China
Beijing
Xicheng Vuan Vuan Floating
Branch, . 100, 000, 000. 00 . interest 623, 287. 68 100, 623, 287. 68
. Chai Chai
Agricul tural rate
Bank of China
N
Xiangcai Xueron Fioe Annual
Securities 8 30, 000, 000. 00 X Yield of 1, 145, 668. 78 31, 145, 668. 78
Cheng d
Co., Ltd 7%
Term
Xiangcai Xueron 180 Annual
Securities o & 10,000, 000.00 | Yield of 0 0
Co., Ltd i 1 5 g6
Xiangcai Yuer 180 Annual
n
Securities g;ei g 30,000, 000.00 | Yield of 0 0
Co., Ltd & as 7. 2%
Xiangcai Yueron 90 Annual
Securities cﬁez g 5,000, 000.00 | Yield of 71,351.42 | 5,071, 351. 42
Co., Ltd & as 6%
Beijing Wen iin 68 Floating
Branch, enJ 100, 000, 000. 00 interest 224, 198. 63 224, 198. 63
... Zhao days
Tianjin Bank rate
3 Annual
Ti —Lif
Clanirtl . e 40,000, 000. 00 | year | Yield of 0 0
o s 5. 25%
Total 1, 550, 000, 000. 00 1,012, 651, 109.
7,651, 109. 26
26
7. Fixed assets and Accumulated Depreciation
(1) Classes of fixed assets are as follows:
Opening Current Current
Items Ending Balance
Balance Increase Decrease

17
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1. Total Original Price
2, 659, 291. 80 1, 487, 857.03 583, 821. 00 3,563, 327.83
of Fixed Assets
Including: Transport
857, 288. 80 1, 144, 832. 03 412, 043. 00 1, 590, 077. 83
Equipment
Office Equipment 1, 802, 003. 00 343, 025. 00 171, 778. 00 1, 973, 250. 00
2 + Total Accumulated
2,110, 986. 61 1,070, 244. 64 530, 575. 38 2, 650, 655. 87
Depreciation
Including
Transportation 434, 774. 42 769, 150. 79 362, 050. 94 841, 874. 27
Equipment
Office equipment 1,676, 212. 19 301, 093. 85 168, 524. 44 1, 808, 781. 60
3. Total Book Value of
548, 305. 19 1, 487, 857.03 1, 123, 490. 26 912,671. 96
Fixed Assets
Including
Transportation 422, 514. 38 1, 144, 832. 03 819, 142. 85 748, 203. 56
Equipment
Office Equipment 125, 790. 81 343, 025. 00 304, 347. 41 164, 468. 40

(2) Applications of fixed assets are as follows:

Opening Balance Ending Balance
Applications Original Accumulated Original Accumulated
Price Depreciation | Book Value Price Depreciation | Book Value
Used the Fed | 2,659,291.80 | 2,110,986.61 | 548,305.19 | 3,563, 327.83 | 2, 650, 655. 87 | 912, 671. 96
Rent 0 0 0 0 0 0
Public 0 0 0 0 0 0
Welfare
Project
Total 2,659,291.80 | 2,110,986.61 | 548,305.19 | 3,563, 327.83 | 2, 650, 655.87 | 912, 671. 96
8. Other Payables
Items Opening Current Current Ending
18
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Balance Increase Decrease Balance

Beijing Yunjiexiang
60, 824. 00 665, 315. 00 702, 486. 00 23, 653. 00
Aviation Service Center

Social Insurance Premium 25, 644. 93 368, 491. 60 361, 264. 01 32,872.52
Housing Fund 0 438, 184. 76 438, 184. 76 0
Parking 0 7, 300. 00 0 7, 300. 00
Beijing Huayu Hongxing
415, 863. 20 0 415, 863. 20 0
stone sales
Medical Insurance 1, 725.37 45, 704. 53 47, 429. 90 0
Beijing Kaida Aviation
0 53, 850. 00 39, 920. 00 13, 930. 00
Service Center
Total 504, 057. 50 1,578,845.89 | 2,005, 147. 87 77, 755. 52

9., Staff Cost Breakdown

Opening Current Payout This Ending
Items
Balance Increase Year Balance
N Wages, Bonuses, 0 3, 196, 469. 82 3, 196, 469. 82 0
Allowances and Subsidies
—. . Employee Services and 0 1, 161, 950. 76 1, 161, 950. 76 0
Benefits
—=. Social Insurance 0 1, 385, 827. 69 1, 385, 827. 69 0
Including: Health Coverage 0 319, 666. 84 319, 666. 84 0
Basic Pension Coverage 0 724, 604. 57 724, 604. 57 0
Annuity 274,922. 52 274,922. 52
Unemployment Insurance 0 29, 370. 52 29, 370. 52 0
Expense
Injury Insurance 0 7,892.72 7,892.72 0
Premium
Maternity Insurance 0 29, 370. 52 29, 370. 52 0
Premium
JY. Housing Fund 0 440, 119. 24 440, 119. 24 0
19
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FH . Labor Union Funds,
382, 369. 65 393, 518. 01 236, 464. 86 539, 422. 80
Employee Education Funds
75+ Non Monetary Benefits 0 0 0 0
. Others 0 0 0 0
Total 382, 369. 65 6, 577, 885. 52 6, 420, 832. 37 539, 422. 80

10. Accrued Tax

Tax Items Opening Balance Ending Balance Applicable Tax
Rate
Personal Income Tax 23, 060. 91 14, 616. 22 —_—
Total 23, 060. 91 14, 616. 22 —

11, Net Assets

Items

Opening Balance

Current Increase

Current Decrease Ending Balance

Non Restricted

Net Assets

155, 247, 955. 65

30, 493, 085. 95

13, 459, 022. 75 172, 282, 018. 85

Restricted Net

Assets

5,520,575, 091. 78

18, 792, 417, 839. 66

17,572, 480, 581. 87 | 6, 740, 512, 349.57

Total

5,675,823, 047. 43

18, 822, 910, 925. 61

17, 585, 939, 604. 62 | 6,912, 794, 368. 42

The main reason for the decrease in the total amount of net assets over the previous

year is: the annual income is less than the expenditure this year, so that the total amount

of net assets has decreased by 1,236,971, 320.99 Yuan.

12, Membership Dues

The Amount of This The Amount of Last
Items
Year Year
Membership Dues 251, 300. 00 198, 000. 00
Total 251, 300. 00 198, 000. 00
13. Revenue from Donations
20
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Items

The Amount of This

Year

The Amount of

Last Year

Donation In Cash

592, 555, 505. 09

249, 168, 949. 48

Donations In—-kind——Recipient

of Drugs

18, 214, 052, 597. 00

12, 571, 965, 155. 00

Total

18, 806, 608, 102. 09

12,821, 134, 104. 48

14, Large Donation Income (Units and Individuals Account for Over 5% of the Year’ s

Donation Income in Cumulative Donations)

Donors

Donations This Year

Cash Non—cash

Application

1. Bayer Healthcare Co. Ltd

24, 938, 000. 00

2,274,958, 116. 00

Rescuing Patients with
Inoperable Advanced Renal

Cell Carcinoma and Hepato—

Cellular Carcinoma

2. AstraZeneca

Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd

6, 328, 848. 32

2,499, 865, 500. 00

Subsidizing Patients with

Non-small Cell Lung Cancer

Funding for Lung Cancer

3. Shanghai Roche Patients Who Can Not be
19, 596, 330. 63 | 3, 548, 130, 858. 00
Pharmaceutical Ltd Treated  Because  of
Economic Reasons
4. Swiss Novartis Funding for Patients with

Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd

13, 161, 855. 99

8, 358, 184, 085. 00

Chronic Myeloid Leukemia

5.Merck China

13, 200, 261. 64

1, 634, 636, 214. 00

Funding for Patients with

Advanced colorectal cancer

6. American Smile Train

Foundation

52, 798, 960. 27

Cleft Lip and Palate

Project

7. Guangzhou Nansha Wanda

Square Co. Ltd.

60, 000, 000. 00

Education Project

8. Wuhan Wanda Donghu Real

Estate Co. Ltd

50, 000, 000. 00

Tourist Town Project

9. Xining Wanda Square

Investment Co. Ltd.

50, 000, 000. 00

Education Project

21
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10. Hefei Wanda Investment

Co. Ltd

50, 000, 000. 00

0 | Education Project

11. Zhengzhou Jinshui Wanda

Investment Co. Ltd.

30, 000, 000. 00

0 | Education Project

12. Shangrao Wanda Square

Investment Co. Ltd.

30, 000, 000. 00

0 | Tourist Town Project

13.Nanchang Wanda  City

Investment Co. Ltd.

30, 000, 000. 00

0 | Tourist Town Project

14. World Vision

16, 931, 553. 01

0 | ADP Project

15. Chen Dongsheng

36, 260, 000. 00

0 | Museum of Wuhan University

Total

483, 215, 809. 86

18, 315, 774, 773. 00

15. Government Subsidy Income

Items The Amount of This Year The Amount of Last Year
Government
1, 000, 000. 00 1, 000, 000. 00
purchasing health—care service
Total 1, 000, 000. 00 1, 000, 000. 00

16, Investment Income

Sources of Investment Income

The Amount of This Year

The Amount of Last Year

Bank Financing 7,651, 109. 26 5, 827, 585. 33
Adjust interest income
369, 078. 48 0
according to equity method
Total 8,020, 187. 74 5, 827, 585. 33

17. Other Income

Items The Amount of This Year The Amount of Last Year
Interest Income on Bank
6, 756, 562. 24 8, 425, 792. 89
Deposits
Compensation Income 193, 315. 50 0
Fixed assets cleaning income 35, 060. 94 0
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Others 43, 873. 00 0
Total 7,028, 811. 68 8, 425, 792. 89

18. Business Activity Costs

Items The Amount of This | The Amount of Last Year
Year
Cost of Donation Project 17, 574, 200, 957. 77 14, 729, 587, 215. 82
1. Donation Expenses 442,497, 577. 77 238,951, 131. 82
@ General Donations 1, 722, 900. 00 2,217,500. 00
@ Special Fund Expenses 24, 000. 00 24, 000. 00
(® Earmarked expenditures of
440, 750, 677. 77 235,709, 631. 82
Donate Money
Including : (A1l Currie)
1, 081, 553. 88 1, 642, 362. 88
Project, Aike Tyrone Co. Ltd
Cleft Lip and Palate Project 52,531, 294. 58 91, 011, 853. 46
The Orphans Care Project 193, 940. 00 40, 000. 00
The Press Promotion Committee 0 507, 960. 00
Wanda Children’ s Fund 956, 400. 00 956, 400. 00
Hongkong HSBC 2,251, 687.24 1,022, 991. 63
American Mother Project 1, 425, 000. 00 1, 333, 426. 00
Dream Fund 654, 070. 58 2,634, 950. 63
Charity Weekly 0 200, 000. 00
Welfare — Help Elderly 2,467, 846. 00 1,909, 195. 47
Yuyin Fund 455, 716. 00 203, 354. 00
Charity Readiness 577,272.70 414, 168. 41
Charities —-One Yuan Donation
95, 000. 00 104, 180. 00
(Masses Donations)
Good luck Education 583, 614. 00 0
Exxon Company USA 279, 468. 00 109, 429. 00
Disaster Relief 22,506, 960. 00 6, 084, 149. 00
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Earthquake in Yaan 0 7, 082. 00
Operation Blessing 388, 300. 00 552, 530. 20
Rescue Fund 2,069, 197. 34 1, 440, 160. 36
Student Projects 2,662, 732. 35 1, 184, 905. 88
SARS — Angel’ s Son Education Fund 11, 000. 00 9, 000. 00
Bayer Project 24, 402, 645. 10 18, 820, 108. 41
AstraZeneca Project 9, 275, 814. 15 7, 858, 349. 37
Novartis Project 13, 668, 503. 97 13, 032, 430. 40
CHD Project 27,998, 683. 78 8,026, 113. 09
Oriental Yishite Care Fund 196, 000. 00 253, 800. 00
Charity Medical Sunshine Aid Engineering —
614, 500. 00 1, 263, 000. 00
Zhongke Tianli
World Vision - China 16, 134, 563. 06 17, 224, 275. 51
United Way Worldwide 2,250, 111. 00 309, 170. 30
Advate Project 2,633,419.73 0
“Walking, Desire” (Foreign Affair
449, 330. 00 476, 700. 00
Wheelchairs)
Evergreen Fund (Fund-raising) 387, 587. 60 0
Charity Media Fund 0 1, 159, 150. 00
Weimin Serious Disease Relief Fund 1, 170, 709. 00 630, 000. 00
Spring of Chinese Doctors Fund
443, 548. 00 0
(Fund-raising)
Fundraising by Project Department 0 197, 500. 00
Latter-day Saints Charities (LDS) 2,232,893. 10 2,323, 368. 00
Erbitux Medical Assist Project 14, 401, 308. 62 2,664, 118. 41
Harmonious World Fund 0 20, 187. 00
Bo’ ai Alliance Fund 200, 000. 00 0
Yellow Ribbon Project 260, 000. 00 930, 000. 00
Big Love Fund 400, 000. 00 600, 000. 00
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Yongyi Care of Special Fund 100, 000. 00 300, 000. 00
Spring-rain Love Fund 960, 000. 00 681, 000. 00
IDO Children’s Relief Fund 0 291, 000. 00

Love Financing 65, 755, 957. 99 38, 186, 262. 41

Included: Tarceva Medical Project 15,954, 514. 81 13, 475, 990. 05

BMW WHF Fund 4, 447, 164. 09 8, 648, 335. 03

Foreign Affairs 39, 556, 939. 63 0

Genzyme Project (Rare Disease) 857, 350. 26 0

Wanda— Danzhai Tourist Town Project 110, 000, 000. 00 0
Wanda- Danzhai Vocational School

50, 000, 000. 00 0

Project
Other Special Expenses 4,624, 050. 00 9, 095, 000. 00

(2) In—kind Donation/Medicine 17, 131, 703, 380. 00 14, 490, 636, 084. 00

2. Government purchasing health-care

. 1, 000, 000. 00 1, 000, 000. 00
service
Total 17, 574, 200, 957. 77 14, 729, 587, 215. 82

19, Administrative Costs

The Amount of This
Items The Amount of Last Year
Year
1. Wages and Benefits Expenses for
6, 184, 367. 51 6, 632, 461. 69
Staff
2. Spending of Goods Consumption and
5, 327, 528. 60 6, 299, 944. 04
Services in Administrative Affairs
3.Costs of Assets Depreciation
Amortizati d ti
(Amortization) — and ~ Operation 179, 353. 64 118, 908. 85
Maintenance in Administrative
Management
4. Asset Impairments and Loss on
0 0
Disposal
5. Tax Expenses Booked in Management 0 0
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Fees

Total

11, 691, 249. 75

13,051, 314. 58

75+ Description of Changes in the Number of Members and Employees of the

Council, As Well As Changes in Salary and Others.

1. There are 93 members, three of them who receive remuneration in the Federation

Council. Their names, work unit, and the amount of remuneration are as follows:

Director Paid /Unpaid the Amount
Names Work Unit Paid
Chengbao No
Diao Dalian Charity Federation 0
Charity Federation of Hubei No
Youqing Wan | Province 0
Beijing Green Valley Xiao
Xiao Xiangyu | Xiangyu School of Art No 0
Jiangtao Ma | Xingyang Charity Federation No 0
Shuping Wang | Tianjin Artists Association No 0
Charity Federation of Jiangxi No
Xin Wang Province 0
Jinbao Wang | Charity Federation of Ningxia No 0
Xuefu Wang | Tianjin Charity Association No 0
Shufeng Wang | China Charity Federation Yes 16, 080. 00
Lilin Wang | Chengdu Charity Federation No 0
Qingyun Fang | Fuzhou Charity Federation No 0
Guoping Fang | Shanghai Charity Foundation No 0
Hetong Elderly Welfare No
Jiake Fang | Association 0
Peixing Deng | Guangdong Risheng Group Co. Ltd. No 0
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Shuntiantong Real Estate No
Zaiwei Tian | Development Group 0
Zhifeng Bian | China Charity Federation Yes 33, 240. 00
Yulin Zhu Baishan Yulin Orphanage No 0
The General Political Song and
Xiaona Liu | Dance Troupe No 0
Beijing International Trust and No
Jianhua Liu | Investment Co. Ltd. 0
Min Liu Changchun Charity Federation No 0
Xiang Liu Shenyang Charity Federation No 0
Huiming Liu | Baotou Charity Federation No 0
Mucun Guan | Tianjin Song and Dance Theater No 0
Charity Federation of Guangdong No
Mingian Xu | Province 0
Chaoyang District, Beijing
Tao Sun Charity Association No 0
Xuefang Du | China Charity Federation No 0
Charity Federation of Gansu No
Ying Du Province 0
Wenchen Li | Charity Newspaper No 0
Yulin Li “Charity” Magazine No 0
Charity Federation of Shandong No
Yuliang Li | Province 0
Bengong Li | China Charity Federation Yes 16, 080. 00
Charity Federation of Zhejiang No
Gang Li Province 0
Weijian Chen | Nanjing Charity Federation No 0
Hongta Li China Charity Federation No 0
Charity Federation of Hunan No
Jinfu Li 0

Province
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Charity Federation of Shanxi No
Rongjie Li Province
Houlin Li | China Charity Federation No
China National Trade Promotion
Zhongbao Li | Association No
Charity Federation of Yunnan No
Yong Li Province
Department of Civil Affairs of No
Jianning Li
Tibet Autonomous Region
Decheng Yang | Beijing Charity Association No
Charity Federation of Henan No
Degong Yang | Province
Jichuan Yang | Xicheng District, Beijing CPPCC No
Anhui provincial Civil Affairs No
Xujun Wu Department
Wuxi Lingshan Cultural Tourism No
Guoping Wu | Group
Shuhai Tong | Tianjin Charity Association No
Mingzhe She | Chongging Charity Federation No
Yinzhong
Zhang China Charity Federation No
Ze Zhang Jinan Charity Federation No
Qianyu Zhang | Hongkong Jin Milai Group No
Charity Federation of No
Zhi Zhang Henlongjiang Province
Yunjin Chen | Ningbo Charity Federation No
Kefu Chen Charity Federation of Guangxi No
Charity Federation of Jilin No
Zhiyong Wang | Province
Bo Jin Second Artillery Backstage No
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Chinese Painting and
Calligraphy Institute of Three
San Zhou Gorges No
Furu Zhou Hefei Charity Foundation No 0
Maowen Zhou | Yichang Charity Federation No 0
Jinhui Zhou | Macao Lijun Creation Limited No 0
Charity Federation of Qinghai No
Xiujuan Bai | Province 0
Gongcheng
Zheng China Charity Federation No 0
Charity Federation of Inner No
Teqi Bo Mongolia Autonomous Region 0
Tao Fang Shenzhen Charity Federation No 0
China Oriental Song and Dance
Yan Hu Troupe No 0
Anquan Wei | Kelamayi Charity Federation No 0
Charity Federation of Hainan No
Xiaoxin Peng | Province 0
Charity Federation of Liaoning No
Shibing Zhao | Province 0
Second Charity Hospital in Henan No
Jiebing Hao | Province 0
Charity Federation of Xinjiang No
Production and Construction
Zhuangli Hu | Corps 0
President (CEO)of Hong Kong No
Yunyi Yu Yongyi Group 0
Charity Federation of Jiangsu No
Xingde Yu Province 0
Derong Shi Shanghai Charity Foundation No 0
Chinese Literature and Art No
Kun Jiang Foundation 0
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Junjian No
Jiang Qingdao Charity Federation 0
Gaosuo Yuan | Taiyuan Charity Federation No 0
Department of Civil Affairs of No
Ningping Li | Xinjiang Uygur Autonomous 0
Region
Charity Federation of Hebei No
Yuxiang Xia | Province 0
Press Charities Promotion No
Yixuan Xu Committee ’
Charity Federation of Shanxi No
Ziyi He Province 0
Zhongjin Yuntong Investment Co. No
Chunlai Guo | Ltd. 0
Yingxiang Charity Federation of Guizhou No
Tang Province 0
Mingquan Charity Federation of Sichuan No
Huang Province 0
Zimeng Gong | Jinjiang Charity Federation No 0
Junhui Cui | China Charity Federation No 0
Yanhua Ge Yan’ an Hospital of Jilin No 0
Yiju Cheng | Chongging Charity Federation No 0
Cheng Zhao | Shanghai Longhua Temple No 0
Guangsheng | Hubei Mingri, Engineering Co. No
Cai Ltd. 0
Jingxiang No
Cai Xiamen Charity Federation 0
Mingyue Tan | CPPCC Newspaper Charity Weekly No 0
Hexian Teng | Beijing Runfa Investment Group No 0

2. The total number of workers, the number of employees of various departments, total

wages and wages per capita in the Federation are as follows:
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Annual Per Capita

Departments Number of Workers Total Wages Wages
Leaders 5 117, 020. 00 23, 404. 00
Project Department 7 603, 562. 12 86, 223. 16

Foreign Affairs
6 481, 194. 08 80, 199. 01
Department

Fundraising Department 5 423,522. 10 84, 704. 42
Financial Department 5 410, 636. 50 82, 127. 30
Operation Office 9 729, 149. 40 81, 016. 60
Board of Supervisors 1 33, 240. 00 33, 240. 00
Communication Office 5 398, 145. 62 79, 629. 12
Total 43 3,196, 469. 82 74, 336. 51

+. Some explanation is needed in the calculation of the proportion of
public welfare undertakings, staff wages and benefits and administrative
office expenses.

1. Something needs to be explained when the proportion of public
expenditure is calculated:

The operational activity in 2016 cost 17,574, 200,957.77 yuan, which
expended all on public welfares by the Federation. The total income was
12, 836, 585, 482. 70 yuan last year. The limited income in the income of last
year that could not be used last year by time Limitation was O yuan and net
assets that time Limitation was released in last year were 0 yuan. The total
annual income adjusted was 12, 836, 585, 482. 70 yuan. The proportion of welfare
expenditure accounted for 136.91% in total income last year.

2+ The following should be clear when calculating the proportion of staff
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3 /-
l”f

/ Audit Report

121



RS | 20164EH  China Charity Federation

China Charity Federation Annotations to Financial Statements in 2016

wages and benefits and administrative office expenses:

Staff salary and welfare spending was 6, 184, 367. 51 yuan and administrative
expenses was 5, 506, 882. 24 yuan, all together was 11, 691, 249. 75 yuan. The total
expenditure this year was 17, 585, 892, 207. 52 yuan, among which staff wages and

benefits and administrative expenses accounted for 0.07%.

J\. Major Public Projects

1. Balance Sheet of Major Public Projects Unit: million yuan
Expenses
Establishme
House nt,
Rent, Costs of | Implementat
Ttems Revenues Donations Used Staff P
Purchasing ion, Other
Directly by Remuneratio L Total
and Monitoring Expenses
Recipients n L
Maintaining and
Fixed assets Evaluation
Fees
Medicines
Donated by
X 8, 371, 345, 940. 99 6,412,004, 442. 00 3,528,244. 12| 1,687,817.00 8,399,369. 71| 53,073. 14| 6,425,672,945.97
Novartis,
Swiss
Medicines
Donated by
Bayer 2, 299, 896, 116. 00 3,539, 735, 878. 00 2,757,427.36| 1,405,192.00| 20, 154,230.48| 133,255.26| 3, 564, 185, 983. 10
pharmaceutic
al Company
Medicines
Donated by 2, 506, 194, 348. 32 2, 860, 258, 500. 00 2,541,161.01| 1,217, 064.00 5,470, 757.51| 46, 831.63 2, 869, 534, 314. 15
AstraZeneca
Medicines
Donated by
Shanghai
3, 567,727, 188. 63 3, 139, 678, 794. 00 2,320,905.58 | 1,873,434.24| 11,587,498.20| 172, 676.79 3, 155, 633, 308. 81
Roche
Pharmaceutic
als
Medicines
Donated by
. 860, 350. 00 18, 045, 936. 00 459, 950. 45 312, 661. 00 271,978.39| 36, 964. 04 19, 127, 489. 88
The Swiss
Tyrone
32
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Company

Medicines
Donated by 1, 647, 836, 475. 64 1, 161, 979, 830. 00 1,029, 879. 32 522,996. 00| 12,719,403.25]| 129, 030.05 1, 176, 381, 138. 62
Merck

Cleft Lip and
Palate

i 60, 262, 897. 04 51, 804, 206. 00 0 0 694,572. 58| 32, 516. 00 52,531, 294. 58
Project

(Smile Train)

Disaster

. 302, 167. 83 22, 506, 960. 00 0 0 0 0 22,506, 960. 00
Relief

World Vision 16, 931, 553. 01 16, 134, 563. 06 0 0 0 0 16, 134, 563. 06

Guangzhou

Nansha Wanda
. 60, 000, 000. 00 20, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 20, 000, 000. 00
Education

Project

Wuhan  Wanda
Tourist Town 50, 000, 000. 00 50, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 50, 000, 000. 00

Project

Xining Wanda
Education 50, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 0 0

Project

Hefei  Wanda
Education 50, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 0 0

Project

Zhengzhou

Jinshui Wanda
X 30, 000, 000. 00 30, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 30, 000, 000. 00
Education

Project

Shangrao
Wanda Tourist 30, 000, 000. 00 30, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 30, 000, 000. 00

Town Project

Nanchang
Wanda Tourist 30, 000, 000. 00 30, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 30, 000, 000. 00

Town Project

Chen

Dongsheng
Museum 36, 260, 000. 00 36, 260, 000. 00 36, 260, 000. 00

of Wuhan

University

Total 18,807,617, 037. 46 | 17,418, 409, 109.06 | 12,637,567.84( 7,019, 164.24| 59,297,810.12| 604,346.91| 17,497, 967, 998.

—

7

2. Large Payment Objects for Major Public Projects

Proportion of
Items Large Payment Objects Amount of Payment Application

Total Annual
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Welfare
Expenditures
Beijing Foreign Enterprise  Human Staff Vi
ta ages
Resources Service Co. Ltd. 3,466, 325. 37 0. 020% g
Kandel (Shanghai) Pharmaceutical Co.
Ld 3,295, 385. 92 0.019% Customs Service Fees
td.
Medicines Donated Rent for Project Office,
by Novartis Swiss CPC Conference Center 1,477,927. 00 0. 008% Property Costs
Shanghai Yiduo Information Consulting
1, 000, 000. 00 0. 006% Hotline Service Charge
Co. Ltd.
Beijing Huayu Runde Logistics Co. Ltd. 798, 806. 65 0. 005% Express Service
Beijing Foreign Enterprise  Human
2,621, 210. 87 0.015% Staff Wages
Resources Service Co. Ltd.
Medicines Donated
CPC Conference Center 1,430, 712. 00 0. 008% Rent and daily bills
by Bayer
pharmaceutical Guangzhou Charity Association 1, 440, 000. 00 0. 008% Project
company Beijing Huayun International Travel
. 1, 305, 184. 55 0. 007% Training
Service
Shenzhen Charity Association 910, 000. 00 0. 005% Project
Beijing Foreign Enterprise  Human
2,366, 891. 01 0.013% Wages
Resources Service Co. Ltd.
Beijing Jindao Tiancheng Information 1, 205, 580. 46 0. 007% Call Center & Hotline Service
Systems Services Co. Ltd. Charge
CPC Conference Center 1,182, 759. 00 0. 007% Rent and daily bills
Medicines Donated | Shanghai Rundong Medical Research Co.
600, 000. 00 0. 003% Data Analyse
by AstraZeneca Ltd.
Shanghai Kangdele pharmaceutical Co.
600, 116. 79 0. 003% Customs Service Fees
Ltd.
Beijing Huayun International Travel
462, 941. 00 0. 003% Project Training
Service
Beijing Huayu Runde Logistics Co. Ltd. 459, 100. 00 0. 003% Express Service
Shanghai Yiduo Information Consulting
5, 649, 104. 45 0. 032% Hotline Service Charge
Co. Ltd.
Medicines Donated Beiii . -
Jjing Jingyang Labour Services Co. Ltd. 2,320, 905. 58 0.013% Wages
by Shanghai Roche
. Beijing Huaxin Yuangjing Property
Pharmaceuticals 1, 626, 507. 92 0. 009% Rent
Management Centre
Beijing Shunfeng Express Co., Ltd.. 826, 782. 00 0. 005% Express Service
Medicines Donated | Beijing Foreign Enterprise  Human
408, 218. 26 0. 002% Staff Wages
by The Swiss | Resources Service Co. Ltd.
34

124



China Charity Federation

Annotations to Financ

Mk / Audit Report

ial Statements in 2016

Tyrone Company CPC Conference Center 291, 911. 00 0. 002% Rent, daily bills
Beijing Tutu Culture Exchange Co.Ltd. 64, 000. 00 0. 001% Printing
Shanghai Kangdele pharmaceutical Co. .
Ltd 4, 281, 002. 83 0. 024% Transport services
Shanghai Aidikang Medical Laboratory Co. . .
Ltd 2,579, 500. 00 0. 015% Testing Service
Medicines Donated
Fund Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.. 2,261, 000. 00 0.013% Testing Service
by Merck
Beijing Foreign Enterprise  Human
980, 507. 07 0. 006% Staff Wages
Resources Service Co. Ltd.
Guangzhou Jinyu Medical Laboratory Co.
951, 066. 00 0. 005% Testing Service
Ltd.
Reconstruction  for  Ludian
Disaster Relief Yunnan Provincial Charity Association 22, 000, 000. 00 0. 125%
Earthquake
Reconstruction and Poverty
Alleviation Development
World Vision World Vision Pingquan Project Office 16, 134, 563. 06 0. 092% . .
Projects, School Projects,
Educational Assistance
Guangzhou  Wanda Guizhou Vocational School
. . Danzhai Education & Technology Bureau 20, 000, 000. 00 0. 114%
Education Project Project
Wuhan Wanda Danzhai Tinji I tment Devel ¢
anzhai Jinjian Investment Developmen
Tourist Town o Lid 50, 000, 000. 00 0. 285% Danzhai Tourist Town Project
., Ltd.
Project ©
Zhengzhou Jinshui Guizh Vocati 1 School
uizhou ocationa choo
Wanda  Education | Danzhai Education & Technology Bureau 30, 000, 000. 00 0. 171%
. Project
Project
Shangrao Wanda
Tourist Town | Danzhai Education & Technology Bureau 30, 000, 000. 00 0. 171% Danzhai Tourist Town Project
Project
Nanchang Wanda
Tourist Town | Danzhai Education & Technology Bureau 30, 000, 000. 00 0. 171% Danzhai Tourist Town Project
Project
Chen Dongsheng
Museum of Wuhan | Wuhan University Education Foundation 36, 260, 000. 00 0. 206% Museum of Wuhan University
University
Total 281, 258, 008. 79 1. 601%
7. Description of related party relationships and transactions
Goods Funded and Services Goods and Services
Relationship Provided to Related Purchased from Related
Related Parties with the Parties Parties
Federation The Amount Remaining The Amount | Remaining
of This Year Sum of This Year Sum
Swiss Novartis | Major Donors 0 0 0 0
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Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.
Bayer Healthcare Co. Ltd. | Major Donors 0 0 0
AstraZeneca

Major Donors 0 0 0
Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.
Shanghai Roche

Major Donors 0 0 0
Pharmaceutical Ltd.
Swiss Aike Tyrone

Major Donors 0 0 0
Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd
Merckserono Biopharma Major Donors 0 0 0
American Smile Train

Major Donors 0 0 0
Foundation
World Vision Major Donors 0 0 0
Guangzhou Nansha Wanda

Major Donors 0 0 0
Square Co. Ltd
Wuhan Wanda Donghu Real

Major Donors 0 0 0
Estate Co. Ltd
Xining Wanda Square

Major Donors 0 0 0
Investment Co. Ltd.
Hefei Wanda Investment Co.

Major Donors 0 0 0
Ltd.
Zhengzhou Jinshui Wanda

Major Donors 0 0 0
Investment Co. Ltd.
Shangrao Wanda Square

Major Donors 0 0 0
Investment Co. Ltd.
Nanchang Wanda City

Major Donors 0 0 0
Investment Co. Ltd.
Chen Dongsheng Major Donors 0 0 0
Beijing “Charity Welfare

Investee 0 0 0
Newspaper” Co. Ltd.
Tianjin Charity Magazine

Investee 0 0 0
Co. Ltd
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(1)Unsettled Receivables, Prepaid Account Balances with Related Parties.

Zero.

(2) Unsettled Payables, Advance Project Balances to Related Parties.

+. Fixed Asset

Zero.

Inventory List

/ Audit Report

Asset Names Source Time Unit Quantity Price Sum Applications
—. Office
Equipment 1,973,250.00
Canon Copiers BF 2009.12 set 1 11,900.00 11,900.00 UF
Double Base LED
Display Screen BF 2010.12 set 1 20,140.00 20,140.00 UF
Office furniture BF 2012.04 set 1 22,000.00 22,000.00 UF
Office furniture BF 2012.05 set 1 9,900.00 9,900.00 UF
Duplicator BF 2013.03 set 1 5,400.00 5,400.00 UF
Safes BF 2013.03 set 1 4,800.00 4,800.00 UF
Safes BF 2013.03 set 1 5,200.00 5,200.00 UF
Computer BF 2013.03 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 UF
Computer BF 2013.04 set 6 4,649.00 27,894.00 UF
scanner BF 2013.04 set 1 7,900.00 7,900.00 UF
Duplicator BF 2013.04 set 1 7,200.00 7,200.00 UF
Laptop BF 2013.04 set 1 4,400.00 4,400.00 UF
Air-conditioning BF 2013.04 set 2 5,049.00 10,098.00 UF
Computer BF 2013.04 set 1 7,200.00 7,200.00 UF
Computer BF 2013.05 set 2 4,500.00 9,000.00 UF
Computer BF 2013.05 set 1 4,700.00 4,700.00 UF
Laptop BF 2013.05 set 1 4,575.00 4,575.00 UF
Laptop BF 2013.05 set 1 5,295.00 5,295.00 UF
Printer BF 2013.06 set 1 4,450.00 4,450.00 UF
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Printer BF 2013.06 set 3,300.00 3,300.00 UF
Digital Cameras BF 2013.06 set 4,100.00 4,100.00 UF
Tables and chairs BF 2013.07 set 5,250.00 5,250.00 UF
Cabinets BF 2013.08 set 3,880.00 3,880.00 UF
Cabinets BF 2013.08 set 2,300.00 2,300.00 UF
Printer BF 2013.08 set 5,000.00 5,000.00 UF
Computer BF 2013.09 set 3,500.00 3,500.00 UF
Office furniture BF 2013.09 set 28,686.00 28,686.00 UF
Safes BF 2013.09 set 4,450.00 4,450.00 UF
Computer BF 2013.09 set 4,500.00 4,500.00 UF
Safes BF 2013.01 set 4,500.00 4,500.00 UF
Safes BF 2013.01 set 4.200.00 4.200.00 UF
Digital Cameras BF 2013.01 set 4,800.00 4,800.00 UF
Laptop BF 2013.01 set 4,800.00 4,800.00 UF
Safes BF 2013.11 set 4,450.00 4,450.00 UF
Computer BF 2013.12 set 3,200.00 9,600.00 UF
Projector BF 2013.12 set 3,500.00 3,500.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2013.12 set 4,650.00 4,650.00 UF
Computer BF 2014.01 set 4,980.00 9,960.00 UF
Office Furniture BF 2014.01 set 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Office Furniture BF 2014.01 set 19,000.00 19,000.00 UF
Projector BF 2014.01 set 3,700.00 3,700.00 UF
Computer BF 2014.01 set 3,600.00 18,000.00 UF
Cabinets BF 2014.01 set 2,750.00 2,750.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2014.01 set 4,000.00 88,000.00 UF
HP Printers BF 2014.01 set 2,480.00 4,960.00 UF
Canon Copiers BF 2014.01 set 5,400.00 10,800.00 UF
Kodak Scanners BF 2014.01 set 6,000.00 30,000.00 UF
Polycom Conference

Phones BF 2014.01 set 3,950.00 3,950.00 UF
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Epson Printers BF 2014.01 set 2 2,300.00 4,600.00 UF
Sony VCR BF 2014.01 set 1 3,350.00 3,350.00 UF
Lenovo Laptop BF 2014.01 set 2 4,500.00 9,000.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2014.02 set 1 3,900.00 3,900.00 UF
Printer BF 2014.02 set 1 2,200.00 2,200.00 UF
Computer BF 2014.03 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Epson Projector BF 2014.03 set 1 3,700.00 3,700.00 UF
Printer BF 2014.03 set 1 2,200.00 2,200.00 UF
Server BF 2014.03 set 2 5,225.00 10,450.00 UF
Safes BF 2014.03 set 1 3,600.00 3,600.00 UF
Safes BF 2014.03 set 1 4,500.00 4,500.00 UF
Computer BF 2014.04 set 1 3,926.00 3,926.00 UF
Printer BF 2014.04 set 1 2,450.00 2,450.00 UF
Printer BF 2014.04 set 2 2,200.00 4,400.00 UF
Computer BF 2014.04 set 1 3,900.00 3,900.00 UF
Computer BF 2014.04 set 4 3,400.00 13,600.00 UF
Computer BF 2014.05 set 1 3,580.00 3,580.00 UF
Safes BF 2014.05 set 1 4,500.00 4,500.00 UF
Computer BF 2014.05 set 4 2,999.50 11,998.00 UF
Sever BF 2014.06 set 1 9,500.00 9,500.00 UF
Safes BF 2014.06 set 1 4,500.00 4,500.00 UF
Camera BF 2014.06 set 1 7,800.00 7,800.00 UF
Deep Freezer BF 2014.06 set 1 2,450.00 2,450.00 UF
Office Furniture BF 2014.06 set 1 17,500.00 17,500.00 UF
Laptop BF 2014.06 set 1 5,999.00 5,999.00 UF
Computer BF 2014.07 set 2 3,499.00 6,998.00 UF
Password Cabinet BF 2014.07 set 1 2,800.00 2,800.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2014.07 set 15 3,800.00 57,000.00 UF
HP Scanner BF 2014.07 set 2 7,850.00 15,700.00 UF
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Computer & printer BF 2014.08 set 1 8,500.00 8,500.00 UF
Computer BF 2014.09 set 2 3,500.00 7,000.00 UF
Computer BF 2014.09 set 2 2,600.00 5,200.00 UF
Safes BF 2014.09 set 2 2,500.00 5,000.00 UF
Safes BF 2014.09 set 2 3,750.00 7,500.00 UF
Paper Cutter BF 2,014.10 set 1 3,600.00 3,600.00 UF
Konka TV BF 2014.12 set 1 9,699.00 9,699.00 UF
Computer BF 2014.12 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 UF
Safes BF 2014.12 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 UF
Safes BF 2014.12 set 17 4,000.00 68,000.00 UF
Safes BF 2014.12 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Canon Camera BF 2014.12 set 1 19,800.00 19,800.00 UF
Safes BF 2015.01 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.01 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.01 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 UF
Safes BF 2015.01 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.01 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 UF
Dense selves BF 2015.01 set 1 26,110.00 26,110.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.01 set 2 4,500.00 9,000.00 UF
Safes BF 2015.01 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.01 set 2 4,900.00 9,800.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.01 set 6 4,000.00 24,000.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.01 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Printer BF 2015.01 set 1 2,400.00 4,800.00 UF
Camera BF 2015.01 set 1 3,950.00 3,950.00 UF
Desks BF 2015.01 set 6 2,200.00 13,200.00 UF
Scanner BF 2015.01 set 1 3,950.00 3,950.00 UF
Desks BF 2015.01 set 8 2,200.00 17,600.00 UF
Safes BF 2015.02 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
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Safes BF 2015.02 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Safes BF 2015.02 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.02 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 UF
Printer BF 2015.03 set 1 2,950.00 2,950.00 UF
Safes BF 2015.03 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Air Purifier BF 2015.03 set 1 3,088.00 3,088.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.03 set 2 8,000.00 8,000.00 UF
Safes BF 2015.03 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2015.03 set 3 4,860.00 14,580.00 UF
HP Printer BF 2015.03 set 3 2,000.00 6,000.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.04 set 1 6,100.00 6,100.00 UF
Printer BF 2015.04 set 1 2,200.00 2,200.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.04 set 3 3,466.67 10,400.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.04 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.04 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 UF
Safes BF 2015.04 set 1 3,900.00 3,900.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.04 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.04 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.05 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 UF
Safes BF 2015.05 set 2 3,500.00 7,000.00 UF
Safes BF 2015.05 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
laptop BF 2015.05 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.05 set 3 4,599.00 13,797.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.05 set 2 3,500.00 7,000.00 UF
Printer BF 2015.05 set 2 2,999.00 5,998.00 UF
Air Conditioner BF 2015.05 set 1 3,699.00 3,699.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.06 set 2 3,500.00 7,000.00 UF
Printer BF 2015.06 set 1 2,999.00 2,999.00 UF
Safes BF 2015.06 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
HP Printer BF 2015.06 set 1 2,350.00 2,350.00 UF
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Lenovo Computer BF 2015.06 set 2 3,850.00 7,700.00 UF
Freezer BF 2015.06 set 5 3,340.00 16,700.00 UF
Hisense Air

Conditioner BF 2015.06 set 1 2,399.00 2,399.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.07 set 2 3,500.00 7,000.00 UF
Office equipment BF 2015.07 set 1 41,444.00 41,444.00 UF
Office equipment BF 2015.07 set 1 9,600.00 9,600.00 UF
Office Table BF 2015.07 set 27 3,000.00 81,000.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2015.07 set 11 4,000.00 44,000.00 UF
Sharp Duplicator BF 2015.07 set 1 9,800.00 9,800.00 UF
HP Printer BF 2015.07 set 1 3,000.00 12,000.00 UF
Canon Scanner BF 2015.07 set 1 8,700.00 8,700.00 UF
HP Printer BF 2015.07 set 1 3,000.00 9,000.00 UF
Kodak Scanner BF 2015.07 set 1 6,500.00 13,000.00 UF
Office Table BF 2015.07 set 1 3,000.00 24,000.00 UF
Office equipment BF 2015.07 set 1 31,730.00 31,730.00 UF
Laptop BF 2015.07 set 1 4,500.00 4,500.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2015.07 set 1 3,500.00 7,000.00 UF
Projector BF 2015.08 set 1 4,200.00 4,200.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2015.08 set 1 3,500.00 10,500.00 UF
B4360 Computer BF 2015.08 set 1 4,000.00 8,000.00 UF
Kodak Scanner BF 2015.08 set 1 6,500.00 6,500.00 UF
Printer BF 2015.08 set 1 5,450.00 5,450.00 UF
Freezer BF 2015.09 set 3 3,200.00 9,600.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.1 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 UF
Computer BF 2015.11 set 6 4,499.00 26,994.00 UF
Scanner BF 2015.11 set 1 6,599.00 6,599.00 UF
Compound machine BF 2015.11 set 1 11,400.00 11,400.00 UF
Fridge BF 2015.11 set 2 3,400.00 6,800.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2015.11 set 3 4,000.00 12,000.00 UF
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Canon Camera BF 2015.11 set 1 7,500.00 7,500.00 UF
HP Printer BF 2015.11 set 1 3,000.00 3,000.00 UF
Camera BF 2015.11 set 1 4,300.00 4,300.00 UF
Fridge BF 2015.12 set 2 3,400.00 6,800.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2015.12 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 UF
HP Duplicator BF 2015.12 set 1 9,500.00 9,500.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2016.01 set 1 4,200.00 4.200.00 UF
Canon Compound

machine BF 2016.01 set 1 2,300.00 2,300.00 UF
Video Camera BF 2016.01 set 1 5,626.00 5,626.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2016.01 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 UF
HP Duplicator BF 2016.01 set 1 9,500.00 9,500.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2016.02 set 3 3,765.00 11,297.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2016.02 set 3 3,850.00 11,550.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2016.03 set 1 3,950.00 3,950.00 UF
Hisense Air

Conditioner BF 2016.03 set 1 2,699.00 2,699.00 UF
Hisense Air

Condi tioner BF 2015.12 | set 1 9.500.00 9,500.00 UF
Air Conditioner BF 2016.05 set 1 5,599.00 5,599.00 UF
Air Conditioner BF 2016.05 set 4 3,000.00 12,000.00 UF
Cabinets BF 2016.05 set 2 5,100.00 10,200.00 UF
Air Conditioner BF 2016.06 set 1 9,900.00 9,900.00 UF
Canon scanner BF 2016.06 set 1 5,599.00 5,599.00 UF
Sharp Duplicator BF 2016.06 set 1 5,000.00 5,000.00 UF
Sony camera BF 2016.06 set 1 5,500.00 5,500.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2016.06 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Canon camera BF 2016.06 set 2 4,000.00 8,000.00 UF
Safes BF 2016.06 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Laptop BF 2016.07 set 1 3,581.00 3,581.00 UF
Hisense Air

Conditioner BF 2016.07 set 1 3,299.00 3,299.00 UF
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Printer BF 2016.07 set 2,060.00 2,060.00 UF
Safes BF 2016.07 set 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Safes BF 2016.07 set 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2016.07 set 3,500.00 10,500.00 UF
Office Furniture BF 2016.07 set 17,200.00 17,200.00 UF
Meeting room

Furniture BF 2016.08 set 40,690.00 40,690.00 UF
Scanner BF 2016.08 set 6,500.00 6,500.00 UF
Freezer BF 2016.08 set 3,200.00 6,400.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2016.08 set 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Office Furniture BF 2016.09 set 15,500.00 15,500.00 UF
Freezer BF 2016.09 set 3,200.00 3,200.00 UF
Freezer BF 2016.09 set 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2016.09 set 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Freezer BF 2016.10 set 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
HP Computer BF 2016.12 set 4,000.00 8,000.00 UF
Canon Duplicator BF 2016.12 set 5,500.00 5,500.00 UF
Freezer BF 2016.12 set 4,000.00 4,000.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2016.12 set 3,500.00 35,000.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2016.12 set 4,599.00 13,797.00 UF
Laptop BF 2016.12 set 4,999.00 4,999.00 UF
Speedy scanner BF 2016.12 set 6,599.00 6,599.00 UF
Lenovo Computer BF 2016.12 set 3,880.00 3,880.00 UF
. Transportation

Equipments 1,590,077.83

Santana KB2578 BF 2007.01 | vehicle 156,090.00 156,090.00 UF
Passat KS2302 BF 2014.08 | vehicle 445,245.80 445.245.80 UF
Buick GL8-30L BF 2016.05 | vehicle 446,342.03 446,342.03 UF
Audi ABL30 BF 2016.10 | vehicle 271,200.00 |  542,400.00 UF

Total 3,563,327.83
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+—. Description of Related Assets Set Up for the Time or Use Limit by
the Asset Suppliers.

The Federation received limited donations of 18, 791, 417, 839. 66 yuan from
all walks of life in 2016, with a total expenditure of 17,573, 200, 957. 77 yuan
for relief, students, medical aid, the elderly, the charity projects and so
on this year.

In 2015, The Federation received 1, 000, 000 yuan allocated by the Ministry
of civil affairs for Hongkong HSBC long—term care for incapable elderly people
project, and which has been finished within the year.

+—. Description of the Business of the Trustee

The Federation has no agency business.
+=. Description of Major Asset Impairment
The Federation has no major asset impairment.

+M. Description of Donated Assets Not Reliably Obtained with Fair Value
and Other Assets

CCF has no donated assets and other assets reliably obtained with fair
value.

+3. Description of Labor Donations

The Federation has no acceptance of labor service donations.
+375. Notes to External Commitments or Possible Issues to Be Explained.
The Federation has no external commitments or possible Issues to be
explained.
+ -+t . Description of Non-adjustment to items in Balance Sheet after

compilation.

45

135



rhil2EER 2y ) 2016455 China Charity Federation

China Charity Federation Annotations to Financial Statements in 2016

The Federation has no items in the balance sheet needed to be adjusted
after its compilation.
+J/\. Other things that need to be explained.
None.
The accounting statements in 2015 mentioned above and its related notes,
were prepared by our Federation according to the “Accounting System in Civil

Non-profit Organizations” .

Organization Name: China Charity Federation
Legal Representative: Bengong Li Chief Financial Officer:

Shouhua Gao
Date: March 22, 2017 Date: March 22, 2017
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Jan.21, the all-staff year-end meeting was held. President Li Bengong gave the report
of the year 2015 at length, and deployed the work plan of the coming year; Executive Vice
President Wang Shufeng made requirements of the work plan to each department; Secretary
General Bian Zhiwei announced the result of the annual staff evaluation.

Jan. 28, President Li Bengong attended the Philanthropy Gala of 2016 in Hubei Province,
which co-hosted by Provincial Civil Affairs Bureau, Poverty-alleviation Office, State-owned
Assets Supervision and Administration Commission, Federation of Industry and Commerce,
TV Station and Hubei Daily Media Group, and undertaken by the Provincial Charity
Association and Education Channel. The leaders attended were the Ministry of Provincial
Propaganda Department Liang Weinian, Deputy Director of the Standing Committee
of Provincial National People's Congress Wang Ling, Vice Governor of the Provincial
Government and Honorary President of Provincial Charity Association Gan Rongkun, Vice
Chairman of the Provincial CPPCC Liu Chungiao, etc.
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March 1, a seminar and press release of Project One Paper For Love was held in
Beijing. The event was undertaken by the Press Volunteerism Promotion Committee of China
Charity Federation, and sponsored exclusively by Longligi Love Fund. The participants highly
appreciated the call and action for thrifty virtue by the Central Propaganda Department and
other ministries, and carried out the project at scale positively, which was very supportive to
the targeted—poverty—alleviation strategy. President of China Charity Federation Li Bengong
stated that Project One Paper For Love acted an critical role of China Charity Federation
responding the strategy and the beneficiaries were targeted to the poor causing by serious
diseases. Former Vice chairman of Anhui CPPCC Li Hongta, deputy Director of the
environment and resources protection committee of NPC Dong Peiyong gave speeches in the
meeting.

March 5, Executive Vice President of China Charity Federation Wang Shufeng attended
the meeting of Medical Experts Advisory Committee of Smile Train in Sichuan Xichang, and
gave a keynote speech. The members of the committee have listened to the execution report
of the model which combined the national fund and project fund, discussed solutions for
specific issues and assigned the tasks afterwards.

March 14, Secretary General Mr. Kim of Community Chest of Korea led a delegation
to visit China Charity Federation. President Li Bengong, Executive Vice President Wang
Shufeng, Secretary General Bian Zhiwei had a cordial talks with the Korean guests

and signed a MOU which turned to a new chapter of the partnership between the two
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organizations.

March 15, President Li Bengong, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng, Secretary
General Bian Zhiwei, President Assistant Chen Yangqiu, Director of Project Department Shao
Jiayan and Director of Communication Liu Fang visited Tianjin to inspect the charity work.
On the afternoon of Mar. 15, the group visited the headquarter of Hetong Elderly Welfare
Institution, listened to the report from Vice chairman Fang Jiake and had a panel discussion
on the Long-term Care Alliance work plan. On the morning of Mar. 16, the delegation met
with Honorary President of Tianjin Charity Association Lu Huansheng, Presdient Cao Xiurong,
Executive Vice President Wang Xuefu, Vice President and Secretary General Tong Shuhai
and the executive chief-editor of Charity Magazine Li Yulin, listened to the report of the
charity association and exchanged views of the work in Tianjin. President Li visited the office
of the Magazine and gave his greetings to all the staff.

March 19, President of China Charity Federation Li Bengong attended the 3rd member
congress of Yunan Province and made a keynote speech. The meeting has elected the
leadership of the 3rd Council, former deputy Director of provincial people’ s congress Jiaba
Cairang has been elected as the new President. Deputy Secretary General Zhang Xinguo
accompanied.

March 20, President Assistant of China Charity Federation Chen Yangiu has attended
the meeting of Philanthropy Education in Shaanxi and gave a speech. The meeting shared
best practise of the implementation of the project “Philanthropy Education in One Thousand
School” , rewarded the best operational organizations, schools and best-performance
students in the speech contest, and deployed the project in all schools within the Province.
President of Shaanxi Charity Association Liu Weilong, Director of the provincial Education
Committee Wang Jianli deployed the tasks. Nearly 300 people from education committees
and charity association from municipal and county level, rewarded organizations, schools and
students participated.
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April 7, Chief Director of World Vision—-China Jian Qiwei, manager Liang Zhuoran

visited China Charity Federation, and President Li Bengong, Executive Vice President Wang
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Shufeng and Secretary General Bian Zhiwei met the guests. Both parties have signed
the project agreement of Better Tomorrow for Children which elevated the collaboration
relationship to a new level.

April 17, the founding conference and 1st member congress of China Poverty—alleviation
Volunteerism Promotion Committee was held in poverty—alleviation office in State Council.
China Charity Federation has been selected as the member institution of the council. The
participants discussed and passed the bylaw, elected the council members, President, Vice
Presidents and secretary general and other relevant issues. Secretary General Bian Zhiwei
attended the meeting representing China Charity Federation.

April 23, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng and Secretary General Bian Zhiwei
of China Charity Federation were invited to join the charity run to raise public awareness
of Pulmonary hypertension which initiated by Beijing Charity Foundation and Aike Tailong
Pharmaceutical Trade Company(Shanghai) Co. Ltd. The Run started at the Fengxian Square
of Beijing Olympic Park. Deputy Director of Project Department Hu Yeping accompanied.

20164F5 /1
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May 13, President Li Bengong, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng, Director of
Project Department Shao Jiayan of China Charity Federation have attended the launching
ceremony of Advate Medical Project. General manager of Baishen Biotech (Shanghai) Co.
Ltd. Cong Fan attended the ceremony as well along with leaders of local charities and experts
in medical field with totally over 60 participants.

May 14, Executive Vice President of China Charity Federation Wang Shufeng attended
the 3rd CCTV Philanthropy Gala Night recording, which hosted by Ouyang Xiadan,
Chen Weihong and Chao Dong. Mr. Wang presented the award to Annual Philanthropic
Figures. Executive President of Press Volunteerism Promotion Committee of China Charity
Federation Xu Yixuan presented the overview of the aid mission to help 1000 echinococcosis
patients living in poverty in Tibet. Deputy Director of Communication Office Bai Jingxuan
accompanied.

May 16, Executive Vice President of China Charity Federation Wang Shufeng attended
the launching ceremony of the Love Long Walk themed as Voice of Youth, Light the Future
and Guard the Health. Mr. Wang stated during the interview that this event did not only
benefit left—behind children with their actual needs, but to engage more volunteers in the
effort to learn the children and their needs, which was a magnificence in making collective
impact to address the issue. The event initiated by “Voice of Youth” Operation Office of
China Youth Federation, Cyberfilm Center of China Youth Federation, Future Website and
Lingrui Pharmaceutic company.

May 18, the 7th meeting of supervisor board of the 4th session of the Council was held
in Beijing. President Li Bengong, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng, Vice President
Li Hongta and Zheng Gongcheng, Secretary General Bian Zhiwei, President Assistant Chen
Yanqiu attended the meeting along with the members of Council and Supervisor Board all
over the nation, which totally more then 100 participants. The participants reviewed and
passed the annual report made by President Li Bengong and the Audit Report made by
Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng. Secretary General Bian Zhiwei facilitated.

May 27, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng of China Charity Federation attended
the launching ceremony of project Better Tomorrow For Children led by Shanxi Provincial
Charity Association and in collaboration with provincial Youth Federation and All Women’ s
Foundation. Mr. Wang delivered a speech in the ceremony. The execution guideline has
been released in the occasion. The person in charge of the left—behind children’ s issue of
all local charities and departments have joined the ceremony. The Director of provincial Civil
Affairs Bureau and President of provincial charity association Xue Weidong made a speech.

President Assistant Chen Yangiu of China Charity Federation and Vice Governor of the
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provincial government Luo Qingyu attended the ceremony and Executive Vice President of

Shanxi Provincial Charity Association He Ziyi hosted the meeting.
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June 7, the training of new Charity Law organized by China Charity Federation has
been carried in Ningbo, Zhejiang Province. There have been more than 400 participants who
were the deputy secretary general and above from all provincial charities, charities of capital
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cities of each Province and representatives from within Zhejiang Province. Vice Chairman
of Zhejiang CPPCC and the President of Zhejiang Charity Association Chen Jiayuan made
the welcome remarks; President of China Charity Federation Li Bengong attended and
gave a remarks as well. Chairman of Social Organization SerVice Center of Ministry of
Civil Affairs Liu Zhongxiang, Deputy Dean of Public Relations School of China University of
Labour Relations Yan Sibin both gave lectures on interpretation of the Charity Law. Secretary
General Bian Zhiwei and President Assistant Chen Yangqiu facilitated the training and
Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng gave a close speech.

June 21 to 23, President of China Charity Federation Li Bengong and Secretary General
Bian Zhiwei inspected charity work in Wafangdian City, Liaoning Province, which included
on-site visiting of development of charity work and the medical aid project which focused on
poor patients with bone diseases, listened to the report made by the charity association, and
the feedback and gratitude from the recipients. President Li said that with the development of
social welfare, most people can feed and clothe themselves, on the other hand, it is pressing
that there are more and more diseases—caused poverty cases. We will unit together with
the needs of the local government and local demands of poor people, and do a better job
followed by Charity Law.

June 24, the China Charity Federation Long—term Care Professional Committee activated
the emergency response plan no later than 24 hours after the severe tornado and hails hit
Yancheng City, with emergency items to provide professional medical care to the injured.

June 25, Executive Vice President of China Charity Federation Wang Shufeng attended
the opening ceremony of Smile Train in Qinghai and visited the patients whereafter. Mr. Wang
showed his confidence that the event will integrate more resources with the engagement
of Miss Universe and create more impact to the children with cleft lips and palates in China
as well as Smile Train is one of the most influential projects with most beneficiaries, most
institutions and people engaged so far.

June 28, Deputy Director of Coordination Leading Group for Spiritual Civilization
Construction of National Government Offices and Director of Operation of National
Government Offices Administration Zhao Qingshan, Director of Spiritual Civilization
Construction of National Government Offices and Deputy Director of Operation of National
Government Offices Administration Mu Huawei, Deputy Director of Offices Administration
of Civil Affairs Ministry Ye Jiaxing, Vice Chairman of Communist Party of Zhongxin Group
Ye Qian, Executive Vice President of China Charity Federation Wang Shufeng, Executive
President and Secretary General of China Charity Federation Press Volunteerism Promotion
Committee Xu Yixuan visited eight children with CHD from Hetian County in Xinjiang
Autonomous Region who will receive free surgeries in Chinese PLA General Hospital, and
brought them flowers and fruits. Mr. Wang has elaborated on the project and the audiences
were reported with the conditions of all patients by hospital.
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July 14, the launching ceremony of Wise Interaction PAD Lab has been held in
Hongguang Mid School in Lanxi County. Secretary General of China Charity Federation
Bian Zhiwei, Director of Heilongjiang Provincial Social Welfare and Philanthropy Promotion
Division Zhang Zhi, Secretary General of Provicial Charity Association Wang Yingqgi and
President of Suihua Municipal Charity Association Xia Yongzhi and other local government
leaders has attended the ceremony. Director of Finance Gao Shouhua and Deputy Director of

Communication Sun Yanmei has accompanied.
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August 1, the Philanthropy Gala Dinner initiated by China Charity Federation and
operated by the Press Volunteerism Promotion Committee of China Charity Federation was
held in Nanjing Olympic Stadium. President of China Charity Federation Li Bengong gave
welcome remarks and he stated that the gala dinner, as well as the launching ceremony of
Medical Aid Action for the patient of hydatid disease in Tibet, is a key measure to follow the
guidance of Charity Law and an important event to respond the national Precision poverty
alleviation strategy and demonstrate the supporting role of charity in Improving livelihoods,
especially in poverty alleviation. Secretary General Bian Zhiwei and President Assistant Chen
Yanqiu attended.

August 25, the annual meeting of medical aid projects collaborated with Novatis has
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taken place in Suzhou city, Jiangsu Province. Executive Vice President of China Charity
Federation Wang Shufeng, President of Jiangsu Provincial Charity Association Yu Xingde,
Director of project department of China Charity Federation Shao Jiayan, Deputy Director
of Project Department of China Charity Federation Hu Yeping, Mayor of Xuzhou City Zhou
Tiegen, Director of PR & Relation with patients of Novatis Wang Yong attended the meeting
with leaders of local charities, druf distributors, representatives of donors and staff in project

office with a total participation of 197.
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Sept. 1, the Press Release of Spring Festival Campaign Charity Love Warms Tens of
Thousands of Poor Families has been held welcoming the first Day of Philanthropy in China.
China Charity Federation called for a joint effort of the national charity network to fundraising
for the project and provide a better platform for individual donors. President Li Bengong,
Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng, Secretary General Bian Zhiwei, President Assistant
Chen Yangqiu attended the event.

Sept. 2, China Charity Federation has received the Social Organization Registration
Certification and Accreditation for Public Fund-raising of Charitable Organization, which
became itself the first organizations to receive such qualification.

Sept. 9, President Li Bengong, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng paid a visit to
Shanxi Charity Museum and the LBC Home, learned the implementation of the LBC project,
cut the ribbon for Shanxi Charity Museum and launched the Project of Charitable Culture
Town.

Sept. 23, President Assistant Chen Yanqiu, Director of Project Department Shao Jiayan,
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Editor-in—cheif of Charity Magazine Li Yulin, Deputy Director of Project Department Hu
Yeping, Deputy Director of Communication Office Sun Yanmei and staff member of Troche
Project Office visited the drug distribution center in Guiyang. Vice President of Guizhou
Provincial Charity Association Tang Yingqiu, representatives from each department and
recipients participated the activity.

Sept. 26, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng attended UWW Philanthropy
Roundtable in Mexico. This is an annual event for gathering UWW high—net-worth individual
donors. Deputy Director of Foreign Affairs Office Chen Yuanyuan, Board Chair of Zhongshang

Huimin E—~commerce CO. Ltd. Accompanied.
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Nov. 1, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng attended and gave remarks on the
launching ceremony of a medical precision poverty alleviation project co—initiated by Chinese
Research Hospital Association, Chinese Medical Association Beijing Branch and Yi Dai Yi
Lu medical online platform and supported by China Charity Federation. Deputy Director of
Project Deparment Hu Yeping, Deputy Director of Communication Office Sun Yanmei and

Officer of Project Department Liang Hongye accompanied.
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Nov. 1, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng attended and gave remarks on the
launching ceremony of a medical precision poverty alleviation project co—initiated by Chinese
Research Hospital Association, Chinese Medical Association Beijing Branch and Yi Dai Yi
Lu medical online platform and supported by China Charity Federation. Deputy Director of
Project Deparment Hu Yeping, Deputy Director of Communication Office Sun Yanmei and

Officer of Project Department Liang Hongye accompanied.
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December

Dec. 13, Deputy Secretary General Zhang Xinguo led a team of the Spring Festival
Campaign Charity Love Warms Tens of Thousands of Poor Families visit Macheng City in
Hubei Province, where hit severely by flood. The group has visited hundreds of students,
three families and one welfare institute distributing allowance, winter clothes and books.

Dec. 14, President Assistant Chen Yangqiu led a team of the Spring Festival Campaign
Charity Love Warms Tens of Thousands of Poor Families visit families in poverty in
Zhenjiang, Wujing and Qujiang Districts in Shaoguan, and distributed blankets and articles for
daily use to welfare institutes and elderly homes.

Dec. 17, Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng led a team of the Spring Festiva
Campaign Charity Love Warms Tens of Thousands of Poor Families visit Zhoukou city in
Henan Province, distributed allowance and household items to families in poverty and visited
old folks lived in elderly home in Sitong Town Huaiyang County.

Dec. 20, President Li Bengong led a team of the Spring Festival Campaign Charity Love
Warms Tens of Thousands of Poor Families to Lvliang city in Shanxi Province, visited 2
extremely impoverished families and attended the distribution ceremony to 153 households
in poverty. In the afternoon, President Li visited the vocational school for disability and
distributed winter clothes and other articles to the disabled children in rain.

Dec. 27, Secretary General Bian Zhiwei led a team of the Spring Festival Campaign
Charity Love Warms Tens of Thousands of Poor Families to Xinjiang, and visited three
villiages in Awati County and distributed allowance and household items to local citizens.
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On the 2015 anniversary of its founding, China Charity Federation has becomea national
charity organization with regular internal, wide deliverance scope andgreat influence at home
and abroad. Every little makes a mickle. Active contributionsfrom all sectors of community
make numerous people in difficulties regain the hopefor life. In addition, government's strong
support, positive promotion from medium,close collaboration of partners as well as celebrities'
enthusiastic participation is alsoimportant guarantee of re-creating the new achievements.
Hereby, we express ourmost sincere respect to units and individuals on behalf of millions of
recipients.

P Philanthrgpy is still a long way to go, and we are looking forward to having muchmore caring

people with us to strive together for human life and well-being and better,harmonious tomorrow.
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RMB Bank Account
Account Name: China Charity Federation
Bank Address: Agricultural Bank of China, Beijing Financial Street Branch
Account Number: 1102 0101 04000 8379

Foreign Currency Bank Accounts
Account Name: China Charity Federation
Bank Address: Bank of China, Head Office (No.1 Fu Xing Men Nei Street, Beijing, China)
Account Number: 778350015925
Swift Code: BKCHCNBJ

Mail Payment Remittance
To: China Charity Federation
Address: 7th Floor Xinlong Building, 33A Erlong Road, Xicheng District, Beijing, China, 100032
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